NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

| Applicant/Program: South Louisville Community Ministries I

Executive Summary of Request;

The seventh annual Taste of South Louisville tasting extravaganza fundraiser to be held
August 20, 2016. Proceeds benefit programming provided by SLCM.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? Yes []No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [ Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ ves No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

15 % 2,000 ~ &’Zg'd(

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

L R L _ R
Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Coungcil Amended Appropriation:
_ I I R




ApplicantProgram: g] CM Taste of South Louisville-2016

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION CHECKLIST ‘

| Legal Name of Applicant Orgamzatlon South Louisville Community Ministries

| Program Name and Request Amount: Taste of South Louisville $9,500

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed? ‘ ; i

EI
v

| Yes/No/NA |

Is the NDF Trensmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? 0 [Yes] |

Ist tlf_fjmdmg proposeq by Councll Member(s) less t[uz.n or equal to the request amount‘? | i T _. _‘l
Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented? ; i
‘Wil all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County? ! !

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been a_ldequately Esclosed on the cover sheet? | !

|

|

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? i Yes
Is proof of Tax Exempt status of SOI(c) 3 4 6,19, 1120-H included? : Yes |
e
If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside

: the legal responsibility of that taxing district?
Is the entity in good standing with:
»  Kentucky Secretary of State?
Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
Louisville Metro Government?
Internal Revenue Service?

Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?
| Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included? [

- Is the entity’s board member fist (with term length/term 11m1ts) mcluded? !
| Is recommended fundmg less than 33% of total agency operatmg budget? |

e

ﬁ i
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|
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" Does the application budget reﬂect only the revenue and expenses ( of the pro_]ectfprogram‘7 E
i
]

* Is the cost estlmate(s) ﬁom proposed vendor (1f request is for capltal expense) mcluded?

i
(2]
|

Is the most recent annual audlt (if requrred by ¢ organlzatlon) included? H

Isa copy of Signed Lease (1f rent costs are requested) included? ! NA ] _—1
' Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is ].
; -
| faith-based) included? ) o B o | Yes . |
Are the Articles of Incorporation of of the A e Agency mcluded" _]i_
Is the IRS Form W-9 included? l
i
Is the IRS Form 990 included? 5
Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included? | ;
_ Affirmative Actron/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (i | N/A |
' required to do s0)? i o __M!
- Has the Agency agreed to partlmpate in the BBB Charity review program? If s0, ), has the applicant A i

N
S
o

-

i

I met the BBB Charity Review Standards? |
Prepared by: Date: C‘Z
%/u,) ‘j’u AVAS
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

N _ SECTION 1~ APPLICANT INFORMATION

| T li
:ef“t';'a'““ - :“','Z:'""gai"'“"""] ‘South Louisville Communlty Ministries

' Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 415 1/2 W. Ashland Avenue, LoEiE\fﬂlfeLEentucky 40214
Website: slcm.org

; Applicant Contact: ngette Livers | Title: !Executive Director

’_I_’Eone B }502/361-7763 7: Email: !yvettelivers@slcm.org

! Financial Contact: | Joyce Whalin ] Title: ~ IFund Development Chair

' Phone: | 502/361-7763 . Emall: funddevelopment@sicm.org

Qrganization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Yvette Livers, Joyce Whalin and Kate Husk
. GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACT IVITIES ARE (WILL BE} PROViDED
Program Facility Location(s): 415 1/2 W. Ashland Avenue, Lou., Ky 40214
Council District(s): 6,12,13,15,21,25 | ZipCode(s):  |40208(s.of Eestem Plowy), 40209, 40214, 40215
s ~ SECTION 2 - PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION = 5|
PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Seventh Annual Taste of South Louisville
| Total Request: (Sﬁ)__ %$9,50(']7_V__”__ ? Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) 58,500

=

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
M Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[J Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[J Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

! The Following are Required Attachments:

[MIRS Exempt Status Determination Lettermm A | Slgned lease if rent costs are being requested

() Current Year Projected Budget A deadssnriF M RS Form W9 bt &

[W] List of Board of Directors {include term & term limits [ Evatuation forms if used in the proposed program

= ! [W Annual audit (if required by organization) dedamao. 7

[W current financial statement

&
[ Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120- Hbdd ndlocn & (W} Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
Articles of Incorporatio 444 ot
Iil : P 0N £ ~ [} staff including the 3 highest paid staff Z
|:| Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for d !Qﬂ . ; Na
capital expense o e .

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or recewed from Louisville Metro

¢ Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
E from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

| sheet if necessary.

Source Lou. Metro Formula Grant Amount: ($) $172,100
}‘ Source;  |NDF Families Helping Families | Amount: ($) $7 000
E Source: NDF Taste of South Louisville | Amaunt: ($) |$ 8,500

i Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [l Yes [ ] No
i Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [l Yes [ ] No

Page 1
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials %




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOQOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3 — AGENCY DETAILS |

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

South Louisville Community Ministries (SLCM)
SLCM Vision: A community where all neighbors can thrive.

SLCM Mission: To empower our neighbors to move toward stability and self-sufficiency.
We do this by demonstrating respectful compassion; practicing faithful stewardship; and
providing: emergency assistance with food, medicine, housing and utilities; compre-
hensive referral services and partnerships (individual, family and marriage counseling);
and daily enrichment services for senior adulits.

South Louisville Community Ministries serves approximately 2,000 men, women and
;children every month, addressing multiple needs through a variety of program services.
| The Meals-On-Wheels program delivers 1600 lunches a month to homebound seniors.
Volunteers deliver a hot lunch, dessert and beverage daily. The Emergency Assistance
programs assist over 80 households a month with LG&E, water, rent and mortgage
payments. Our medication program assists an additional 60 families monthly. We are
able to purchase necessary medication up to $300 per year, per person. The food
pantry serves around 400 families or 1500-1600 individuals monthly. Families can
receive weekly fresh produce and a monthly supply of basic food items.

Fund raisers such as The Taste of South Louisville help us to serve more families in
crisis and unite or bring the community together to have fun, fellowship and make new
friends or reconnect with old friends.

Page 2 )
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

-' SECTION @ - FIIOERA.MIPFIOIECT NARRATIVE J

A: Describe the programlproject start and end dates, a description of the program/pm]ect and applu:able data
with regards to specific client population the pregram will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

The Seventh Annual Taste of South Louisville is a one-day event, open to the general
public, which will be held on Saturday, August 20, 2016 from 6:00-8:30 p.m. at Churchill
Downs Millionaires Row. It is a food tasting extravaganza in which patrons pay an
admissions fee to receive a sample of various specialty foods from participating South
Louisville and Metro Louisville restaurants.

In addition to admissions, restaurants donate their food samples to help offset the
expenses of the event and to enhance the profitability of the event. Revenues by this
event in excess of the NDF Grant dollars ($9,500) will go directly back into the operation
of the agency and to the programming it provides.

NDF dollars are requested to offset the general operating expenses that are the major
expense in this community event/fund raiser.

B: Describe specifically how the fundmg will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

The 9,500 of NDF dollars requested by this application will be used as follows:

$2,785: will be utilized to provide emergency assistance to qualifying residents residing in the South Louisville area.
! This assistance may be in the form of partial payments for rent, utilities and/or medications/prescription eye wear.

$6,465: will be used to offset expenses incurred in holding the event, i.e., expenses assoclated with the venue
| (Churchill Downs) and miscellangous costs including decorations, table cloth rental, and the cost of food that will be
i purchased (which is in addition to the food donated by participating restaurants). Th|s allows us to make the event
affordable to all residents in South Louisville.

There are no sub-grantees involved in this project.

i
!

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

The NDF dollars requested are to offset the general costs that are major expenses of the
SI.CM event and to generate more funds for the services.

Funds generated by this event will go directly back to the agency and to the
programming it provides (described on Page 2).

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date i

and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

] Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment): !

¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan i
identified in this application.

¥ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

[l The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

Page 4 ;
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

! E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
! process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

| As described on Page 2 of this application, detailed statistics on the numbers of
lindividuals and families that the agency serves are maintained. Identifications of all
individuals and families are logged into a master database. Services and dates of

' services rendered are subsequently entered into that same database.

Monthly reports are generated from each of our service areas and present to the
SLCM Board of Directors for review.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

The South Louisville Community Ministries realizes that to best serve the needy of South Louisville, it
is essential to build partnerships with other community organizations. We currently have numerous
relationships with other organizations that help support and sustain the programming offered by SLCM.
A partnership with Dare-To-Care places in excess of $200,000 worth of food into our pantry for
distribution to those in need. A relationship with Kentucky One Health Foundation funds two of our
seven Meals on Wheels routes and provides funding for financial assistance for medications. SLCM is
very proud of the ongoeing relationships it has built with Kosair Charities, LG&E and AT&T, to name a
few.

i
1
'
[
i
i
i
i
i
'
i
|
!

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

: Rent/Utilities

: Office Supplies

: Telephone

: In-town Travel

: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)

$2,785

$55,215

$58,000

: Professional Service Contracts

A
B
c
D
E
F
G
H

: Program Materials

I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List)

$6,715

$6,715

J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detall List)

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS

$9,500

$55,215

$64,715

% of Program Budget

15 %

85 %

100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government $38,900

United Way

Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names)

Fees Coliected from Program Participants

Other (please specify) $16,315
Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** |$55 215

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

Page 6
Effective April 2014

Applicant’s Initials




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM cnly: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Danor®/Type of Contribution Value of Contribution Method of Valuation

Venue Rental (Churchill Downs) $8,000 Fair Market Value

Silent Auction Items| $3,500 |Fair Market Value

Donated Food (Vendors)| $5,000 |Fair Market Value
Volunteers $5,000 [250 hrs @ $20

Total Value of In-Kind $21,500

(te match Program Budget Line Item,
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

| AgencyFiscalYearswrtoate: JULY 1. 2016

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the |
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [] YES [

IFYES, please explain;

All costs associated with Adult Day Center, which closed December 31, 2015, (mid-fiscal
year) have been adjusted in the current year budget. The 2016-17 budget will reflect a
decrease from the current fiscal year.

Page7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

By S|gn|ng g Section 7 of the Grant Applicatlon the authorized official ilgnlng for the applmnt organizatmn certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expanditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or erganizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Cammission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands fallure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required In the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclesed in this application in order to be considerad
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there 1s no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreament is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certificatlons

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate In employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orlentation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activitles In order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reascnable accommaodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councllperson's family, Councilperson'’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

SECTION 7 CERTIFICATIONS & ASSORANCES

I certify under the penalty of law the information in n this. application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows

| falsificatlon. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be

| repaid. | further certify that 1 am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application.
3 Mw Date: |June 17, 2016

Signature of Legal Signatory:

Legal Signatory: (please print): %ette Livers Title:  |Executive Director
Phone: (502) 361-7763 g Extension: | Email: yvettelivers@sicm.org
Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATICN
SECTION 5-1. COMMUNITY EVENTS & FESTIVALS

Page 6A
Program Expense Category Proposed Budget Total
F. Client Assistance $2,785 $2,785
I. Community Events & Festivals $6,715
Churchill Downs $2,100

Doo-Wop Shop Sound System, Speakers,

4 cordless microphones 5 230
Video, revision of 2015 version S 200
Printing/Signage/Office Supplies $1,000
Flowers & Decorations S 266
Purchase of Food $2,000
Paper Supplies for Food Servings S 400
Permit, City of Louisville Health Dept. S 25
Postage, 2 rolls @ .47 per 1% class stamp $ 94
Advertising S 100
Awards {Recognition) $ 300

GRAND TOTAL $9,500 $9,500

Page 6A Applicant’s Initials %g



Wlbendioon, A
) DRSS Ropgimeat e Loy
P.0. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 02468367569
Cincinnati OH 45201 ~. 20, 2012 LTR 4l8BC EO
_ B _ h 000000 08

. 1a0017552
BEDC: TE

ot

SQUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY
+ MINISTRIES INC

4803 SOUTHSIDE DR
LOUISVILELE KY - 40214-2111

Emplover Identification Number: m
Person to Contact: MFS.
Tell Free Telephone Numbers: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpayver:
This is. in response to your Mar. 09, 2012, request for information
regarding wveur tax-exempt status. :

-gur. records indicate that -you were recognized as exempt.ander .
seCtion-501(cJ€3l-uF the Internal Revenue Cade im a determimation
letter issued. in.-SEPTEMBER' 1976. o : : -
Uur.records.alsa'inﬂicate'that you are.-noet anprivatggfaundatiun.within
the.meaning-pf'aectioh'5ﬂ9(a) of the Code ~because yﬂwuang'destribed in

sectionis). 509(al) (1) and, 170C(b) (1) CAY (3) .

Donors may deduct. cartributions to vou as provided in-:section-170..0f
+he Code. Beduests, lLegacies, devisés,-transfersJ ar-'gifts to you ar
“for vour.use are deductible for Federal-estate and. gift tax plicposes

if they meet the applicable provisions. of sections. 2055, 2Ll06, and-
7‘2522 of the_Cude. - oo

Please refer to our website Www.irs.gov/seo for-informaticn regarding
filing . .requirements: Specifically, section £033(3) of the Code’
provides that failure-to file an annual-information. meturn - for three
consecutive vears results in.revncation'cf_tax~exempt.status'és of .
the .filing due date of the ¥third return for organizatians required to
file. We will publish a 1ist-of arganizations whose tax~exempt
‘status was revoked under saction 6033(j) of the Code on our website
beginning in early 2011.
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Form Wm@

. December 2014 N . . requester. Do not
gegam::n:'gﬂ;ﬁmagw Identification Number and Certification send fo the IRS.
Internal Revenua Service

Request for Taxpayer

Pllondon &

Give Form to the

1 Name (as shown on your Theoma tax retuer). Name is reculred on this line; cio not lsave this e blank.

SouTH Louls Vi L€ COMMURTTTY

M) A1STRIES

2 Busness name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

[} individual/sole propristor or

D G Corparation
single-member LLG

Print.or type

mﬂwe tax classiflcation of the single-member owner.
o

ther (saa [nstructions) > Mﬁﬂ DfD—G‘I’ S O l

3 Check approptlate box for federal tax classificaiion; check only one of the following seven boxes:
L—_| 8 Carporation D Partnership

] Umited llablity campany. Enter tha tax classificatlan (C=G corparation, 5=8 carparation, P=partnerahip} |
Note. For a sihgle-member LLG that is dlsregarded, do not check LLG;

IE))

4 Exemptions {codes apply only to
certain entiflea, not mdiv] duals; see
Instructions on page 8f

Exempt payee cods if any)
Exempiion from FATCA reparting
code (f any}

{Applss to acasunis malishod culeis tha LS}

1 Trust/estate

check the appropriate box inthe line abova far

5 Address (number, sireet, and apt, of elite no)

A5 V2 West hshland Avdenue

Requester’s name and address {epilonel

& Clty, stats, and ZIP cods

Lowisditle, ¥

See Specific Instructions on page 2.

4024

7 LIt account numbar(s) hers (dpticral)

T

Taxpayer ldentification Number {TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match tha nams given on fine 1 to avold
backup withholding. For indhiduals, this iz generally your soclal sacuitity number (SSN). However, fora
vesident allen, sole proprietar, or disregarded enfity, sea the Pari | Instructions on page 3. For other
entitlas, it is your employer Identification nurnber (EMN). 1f you do not have a number, see How to get a

TiN on page 3.

Note. 1 the account s in more than ene name, seée the instructions for line 1 and the chart on paga 4 for

.guidelines on whose number to enteay.

Soclal security number |

ENEEERERE

or
jcation number

Certification

Under penaliies of perjury, [ certify thats

1. The number shown on thls form is my cotract taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for a hunber to be issued to me); and

5. | am not subject to backup withholding becausa: {z) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notlfied by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that 1 am subject to backup withholding as a resuft of a fallure to repart all Intetest or dividends, o {c) the [AS has notifled me thatlam

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. 1ama U.8. citizen or other U.S. person (dsfined balow); and

4. The FATCA codels) entered on thls form (f any) Indicating that | am exempt rom FATCA reporting is corract,

Cerfification instructions. You must gross out ftarn 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currenily subject to backup withhalding
bacause you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For teal estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
Intsrest pald, acquisition or amandonment of secured property, cancalflation of dabt, conttfbutlons te an individual refirament arrangement (InA), and
generally, payments othet than interest and dividends, you ara not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your cotrect TIN. See the

Instructions on pags 3. /

Sign i ' i .

s | seems ] DU s e A Y5TAD 16
f o7 =7

General Instructio

Section references ars to the Intersjal Revenuz Goda unless othanwise notsd.

Future developments. Information about developments aifecting Form W-8 (such
as Isgislation enacted after we release 1) s at www. frs.gov/fwd.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-8 recuastar) wha ls reguired to fila an information
return with the IRS rmust obtain your cotract tzpayst Idemtification number {TIN}
which may ba your saclal sacurlty number {SSN), Indlvidual taxpayer identificatlon
number (TN}, adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer
identification number (EIN), to report on an Irformation return the amount paid o
you, or other amount reportable oh an Informaton return, Examples of Information
returns Includs, but are not imited to, the folowlng:

o Form 1099-INT (interest eamed or pald)

« Form 1098-DIV {dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)

« Form 1088-MISC {varlous types of income, pzes, awards, or gross proceads)

a Form 1098-B (stock or mutual fund sales and cartaln other transactions by
brokers)

= Form 10868- {proceads from real estate transactions)

» Form 1093-K (merchant card and third party natwork transactions}

« Form 1088 (home mortgads interest), '1((98—E {student loan interest), {008-T
(tuitlon)
» Form 1088-C (canceled debi)
« Form 1082-A (acqulsition or ahandonment of secured property}

Use Fovm W-8 enly if you are a U.S, person {including a restdernt altan), 1o
provide your cotract TIN.

If you do not retum Form -8 fo the requester with a TIN, you might be subject
tn backup withholding. Sae What is backup withholding? on page 2.

By signing the fllled-out form, you:

1. Gertify that the TIN you are aiving Is correct (oryou ara waiting for & number
1o ba Issued),

2, Ceriiiy that you are not subject to backup withhelding, of

3, Claim exemption from backup withholding if vou are a U.S. exempt payea. 1f
applicabls, you ara also ceriifying that as a U.5. person, Your allocable shara of

any pertnarship ncome from a5, frade or business is not sublect io the
withholding tax on foreign partnera' share of sffectively connectad Income, and

4, Certily that FATCA code{g) enterad on this form f any} Indicating that you are
exempt from the FATCA rapotting, Is comect. Ses What Is FATCA raporting’? on
paga 2 for further information.

Cat, No. 10231X

Fairn, W=0 (Rav. 12-2014)



Addempleen. E

EXTENDED TO MAY 16, 2016

990 . Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax !
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 1 4
Department of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open 1o Public
internal Revenus Service b Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at i inspection
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 201 and ending J 30, 2015
B Check i C Name of organization D Employer identification number

applicable:

sooes | SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I

Eﬁa"?m?;e Doing business as _

it Mumber and street (or P.0. box if mall is not delivered to street address) Roomv/stite | E Telephona number

[ Jeinal, 415 1/2 ASHLAND AVE. 502-681-4983
o City or town, state or provinge, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Grossreceipts § 879,57 1.

[ JAmended| 1,0UISVILLE, KY 40214

H(a) Is this a group return

Eﬁgﬁg:ﬁ' F Name and address of principal officer: Y VETTE LIVERS
perid | SAME AS C ABOVE

for subordinates? |:|Yes @No

| Tax-exempt status: [X 501(c)3) 1| 501(c) ( ) (insertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or |__] 527 If "No," attach a list. (see Instructions)

J Wehsite:p» WWW . SLCM.ORG

H(c) Group exemption number P

K_Form of organization: DI Corporation || Trust I:I Association [ | Other >

|T°ar|: 1] Summary _

[ L Year of formation: 197 6] m State of iegal domiclle: K'Y

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO EMPOWER OUR NEIGHBORS IN
§ CRISIS TO MOVE TOWARD STABILITY AND SELF-SUFFICIENCY.
g 2 Check this box P L_Tifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
31 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI tine 1a) s 3 15
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) ... 4 |- 15
2| 6 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line 28] e 5 17
g 6 Total number of volUNtEers (Estmate f MECEESaIY) et e e e e e e eiesabbnssseeeaeeneeees 6 145
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), Ine 12 e Ta 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income fromForm990-T,line34 ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g [ 8 Contrlbutions and grants (Part VIl e 1h) _............oocococorncsstctns 707,094. 634,975,
£ | 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line2g) 267,348. 220,725.
2 | 10 investment income (Part Vill, column (&), fines 3,4,and 7d) ... 0. 0.
o
11 Other revenue {Part VIII, colurn (&), lines 5, 8d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and 11e) 11,221. 13,2232,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must egual Part VIll, column (A), llne 12) ......... 985 I 663. 868 I 922.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid {Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 479,211. 417,099.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, lined) .. 0. 0.
e 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column {A), lines 510) 363,701, 366,605,
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column {A), line 11e} ... . ... e 0. 0.
B! b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D), line 25) B> 15,055.
W | 17 Other expenses (Part X, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f24¢) . . 167,494. 121,542,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) | ... . 1,010,406, 905, 246.
19 Revenue less expenses, Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... -24,743. -36,324.
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
BE(20 Totalassets Part X, IS 18) ... ..eoooooeoesoeoscserss oo 127,288, 126,455,
<= 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 6,345. 41,836,
25 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from P 120,943. 84,619.

r_art Il [Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and 1o the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer} is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Stgnature of officer

Date
Here YVETTE LIVERS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and tie
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check

Pald BARBARA A. LASKY

if
self-employer

Preparer |Firm'sname ) ANDERSON, BRYANT, LASKY & WINSLOW, PSC Firm's EIN

Use Only | Firm's address , 943 SOUTH FIRST STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

Phoneno. ( 502) 584-9793

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {see instructions) ... ..o [X]ves [ |No

432001 11-07-14 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014 sourn noursvitLe comuntTy MINISTRIES, T [N tece2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part I e et aanennamseaeeeizazrsnmacossiessiangzzar sz [X.]
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO EMPOWER OUR NEIGHBORS IN CRISIS TQ MOVE TOWARD STABILITY AND
SELF-SUFFICIENCY.
WE DO THIS BY DEMONSTRATING REGPECTFUL COMPASSION; PRACTICING FAITHFUL
STEWARDSHIP; AND PROVIDING:

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services durlng the year which were not listed on

the prior FOMO00 OF 00EZT oo e e T ves Xno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
a4 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... DYes IXI No

if "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for sach of its thrae largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501 (c)(3) and 501{c}{4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses § 511,497 . incudinggramsofs 417,099, ) (revenues )
EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE:
THE EMERGENCY ASS1STANCE PROGRAM WORKS TO MEET THE BASIC INDIVIDUAL
NEEDS OF THOSE FAMILIES IN THE SOUTH END WHO ARE FACING FINANCIAL
CRISIS. THE PROGRAM WORKS TO PROVIDE FINANCTIAL ASSISTANCE WITH
UTILITY BILLS AND HOUSING PAYMENTS, AS WELL AS PAYMENT ASSISTANCE FOR
MEDICATION. IN ADDITION, THE PROGRAM MAINTAINS AN EXTENSIVE DARE TO
CARE FOOD PANTRY EVERY WEEKDAY.

THE EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS ASSIST APPROXIMATELY 80 HOUSEHOLDS A
MONTH WITH LG&E, WATER, RENT AND MORTGAGE PAYMENTS. OVER THE LAST
YEAR, THE FOOD PANTRY HAS BEEN SERVING AROUND 400 FAMILIES OR 1500
INDIVIDUALS MONTHLY.

4b  (cade: ) {Expenses $ 264,514, incndinggrantsof § ) ) (Revenue $ 220,725,
ADULT DAY CENTER:
THE ADULT DAY CENTER HAS BEEN IN OPERATION SINCE OCTOBER OF 1990.
ADULT DAY SERVICES ARE AVAILABLE FOR THOSE 18 AND OVER OR THOSE IN THE
EARLY GTAGES OF ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE. THE CENTER PROVIDES

EARLY STAGES OF ALAHRIMAR 5 M o B aw . o e e e

SOCTALIZATION, A WELL-BALANCED NUTRITION PROGRAM, AND STRUCTURED
ACTIVITIES WHICH ARE DESIGNED TO PROMOTE THE PHYSICAL, SOCIAL, MENTAL,
EMOTIONAL, AND SPIRITUAL WELL-BEING OF PARTICLPANTS, WHILE OFFERING
RESPITE TO FAMILY MEMBERS AND CAREGIVERS. SERVICES INCLUDE:
BREAKFAST, A HOT LUNCH (THROUGH METRO LOUISVILLE SENIOR NUTRITION
PROGRAM,) SNACKS, NURSING SERVICES, TRANSPORTATION, RECREATION,

TNTER-CENERATIONAL ACTIVITIES, AND FIELD TRIPS.

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 40 P 330. including grants of § } {Revenue § )
MEALS-ON-WHEELS
FROGRAM FOR HOMEBOUND SENIORS
OUR VOLUNTEERS DELIVER APPROXIMATELY 1600 LUNCHES A MONTH!

WE OAVE SEVEN ROUTES IN SOUTH LOUISVILLE IN ZIP CODES 40209, 40214,
70915 AND DART OF 40208. OUR VOLUNTEERS DELIVER A HOT LUNCH, DESSERT
AND BEVERAGE DIRECTLY TO HOMEBOUND SENIORS. IT TAKES MANY VOLUNTEERS
TO COVER SEVEN ROUTES MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY.

5014-2015 HOME DELIVERED MEALS PROGRAM (MEALS ON WHEELS )
SL,CM VOLUNTEERS DELIVERED APPROXIMATELY 83 HOT MEALS PER DAY TO OUR
FRAIL, HOME BOUND ELDERLY IN THE SOUTH END OF LOULSVILLE. DURING THE

4d Cther program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

{Expenses § including grants of § ) {Reverue$ }
4e _Total program service expenses > 816,341.
Form 990 (2014
o SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
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Form 990 (2014) SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I Page 3
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 1s the organization deseribed in section 501{c}{3) or 4847 (a)(1) {other than a private foundation)?
If “Yes," complete Schedule A . OO SOORON e B .
2 s the organization required to comp1ete Schedu.fe B Schedu!e of ContnbutorS? __________________________________________________________________ X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If *Yes," complete SChedUIR C, PArtT ..o s 3 X
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage In iobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) slection in sffect
during the tax year? If *Yes,” complete Schedule G, PAItH | ... 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501{c){4}, 501(c){5}, or 501{c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part il ... .18 X
& Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for WhlGh donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | [+] X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part !l . I X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets‘? If *Yes," complete
SCRBOUIE D, PAI Il oo s e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
¥ "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a reiated orgamzatmn hold asse'ts in temporarﬂy restrlcted endowments permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Ve ——————s 10
11 I the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VL, Vill, 1X, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PAIE YL e eeeeeseeeeeeteee oAb a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities In Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part 1 RO p RO 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of #ts total assets reported In
Part X, ling 167 /f "Yes," complete SChedule Dy PAITIX || ... e 11d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other llabilities in Part X, line 25? If “Yas," complete Schedule D, PartX | |1te X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financlal statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASG 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X | .. 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separats, independent audited financial statemenits for the tax year? if "Yes," complete
Schedule D, PArts XIaNa XIl et ss R e iza| X
b Was the organization Included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes,” and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X{ and Xil is optional . |12b X
13 ls the organization & school described In sectlon 170(b)(1HAN? If "Yes," complete Schedule E e 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employsss, or agents outside of the United States? e riens 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregats foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 180G IV .. ......_....c.ccoocummmommmmmsomsossooeomssess oo msssinsssessce 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part [X, colurnn (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ffandV ... .| 1s X
16  Did the organization report on Part iX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other asslstance to
or for fareign individuals? i “Yes," complete Schedule F, Paris N Y e ————————— s 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsing services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G Part! ... Ll X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutions on Pari: VIII Ilnes
1c and 8a? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll | . . s X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gamlng actwrtres on F'art VIII Ime Qa? h‘ 'Yes,
complete Schedufe G, Part it .. . . . | 1o X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hosp|tal facllltres? lf “Yes complete Schedu!e H 3 e iviveeae. | 20a X
b_If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach 8 copy of its audited financial statements to this retum" i inngse | 20D
Form 990 (2014)
432003
11-07-14
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Form 890 (2014 SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I -ia_gﬂ
[Part Iv | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (&), line 17 If "Yas," complote Schedule |, Parts fand Il .. 21 X
29 Did the crganization report more than $5,000 of grants or cther assistance to ot for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (&), line 27 If *Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts 18NG M ... o2 | X
23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Sectlon A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December a1, 20027 if "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. 1 "NO", G010 08 2BR ..o esees e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bends beyond a temporary period except'ion? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
MY BAX-BXOMPE DONAS? |, . oo ooeiicroooeoeeeeeeee e sseesss s ecaseresecmeom RS aEESoE SRR RS SR8 S22 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds cutstanding at any time duringthe year? ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29} organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part I e 25a X

b Is the organization aware that [t engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has net been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 890 or 900-EZ7? If "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIBL, PAMEL oo oo eo oot AR R 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, ot 22 for receivables from or payables fo any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
COMPIBte SCHBAUIE L, P I ooeeoeoeosoosssee oo oeees e R
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
centributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Ves," complete Schedule L, Partll ...t 27 X

28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable fling thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key emplayee? If "Yes," compiete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
diractor, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Sehedule L, Part IV e ——————— 28¢c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, " compleie ScheduleM ... .. |29 X
30 Did the organization recelve contributions of art, historical treasures, or other simllar assets, or qualiflied conservation
contributions? If "Yes," COMPIEte SCEAUIB M || || . .o ooeeeoooooeeevereesseeseassnmeemmssssssssss s s s e oo 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete SCREAUIB N, PAIt I e e 31 X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f *Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, PaIt l o eeeeeseeeoeebemee e AR e 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part] | . s a3 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part i, iif, or IV, and
Part V, fine 1 e eeeeeeeseoees oot oee Aot ercRA R e R R RS R s smsss AR ettt tens O X
aba Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? .o 35a X
b 1f "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the msaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vo e 2 e e | 35D
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Dld the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yos," complete SChedule By, PAIT V, 82 .o sens s 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that Is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVi ... a7 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations In Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11k and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O e e, 38| X
Form 990 (2014)
8
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Form

590 (2014) SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I __pﬂg

‘. Part V| Statements Regarding Other “TIRS Filings and Tax Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornoteto any lineinthis Part Ve 1
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if nat applicable .. |18 7
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G Included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? . reememeerentneaeeeensrrar e eesannaean 1ic | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W 3 Transmrctai of Wege and Tax Statements
flled for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum 2a 17
b If at lsast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? . X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructons)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 ormore during the year? ... . 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No," fo fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedufe O 3h
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, &
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for FINGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ... . . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notlfy the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? &b X
¢ If"Yes," 1o line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8886-T? | ... 5¢
6a Does the organization have arinual gross receipts that are normally areater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as Chantable COMDUL NS e e evese e ee e e e s st s e s e e ameeenn Ga X
b I "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(0)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a gontribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the doner of the value of the goods or services provided? .. | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or ctherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
B0 B0 FOITT B282% oo oo oee oot eteeeaseeeeseesees e oe et 4aAEAAEAEE oA Rt et ee SRR e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringthe year . ... I 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7o X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g |f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 7g
h !f the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airpianes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoting organization have excess business holdings at any time during the Year? e 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor acdvised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section d9B87 e 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? e 8b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included onPart VIl fine 12 ... 10a
b Gross recelpts, included on Ferm 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities ., ... 10b
11 Section 501(c}{12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . o 11a
b Gross incoms from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to o‘ther sources agalnst
amounts dus or received froMtheml) i e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-sxempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 980 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b | "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringthe year ............. |12b
i3  Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization Is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
e Enterthe amountofreserves onhand . s 13¢
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b _If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? if "No, * provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2014}
432005
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNTITY MINISTRIES, I m
[Part VI| Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes' responise to lines 2 through 7b below, and ror a "No” response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b helow, describe the circumsiances, Processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis Part VI o
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

4a Enter the number of voting memibers of the governing body at the end of the tax year .. ..., 1a 15
I there are material differences in vating rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain In Scheduie O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... ... 1b 15

2  Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or & business relationship with any ather
officer, director, trustee, Or KeY BMPIOYEET et s

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarity performed hy or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? ...

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 880 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

6 Did the organization have members or StockholderS? ... ..

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the GOVEIMING DOUY? oo eerrue et e ieaes et arsn s s oE o o b o s et 7a

b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members, stockholdsrs, or
persons other than the gOVEINING BOGY? | ... et oot oo s 7b

g Dldthe organizafion contemporansously document the mestings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

@ The governing body? 8a

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govemning body? .. 8b
9 Is there any officer, director, frustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provida the names and addresses in Schedle O . peiceecccicerccnn iz 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

-]

4]

o | | |2

LT - ] Fri o e B

ba

Yes | No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or AEBEES Y et e st a e nn e aerr e e e en 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt PUPOSEST e 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 980 to all members of its goveming body befors filing the form? | 11a

b Describe In Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 920.

42a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to fine 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustses, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | .. 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently menitor and enforce compliance with the policy? i "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction POBCY? et 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decislon?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management OF IRl e eas . | 15a
b Other officers or key employees of the Organization | ... e 15b
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity QUNGINE VBRI . . oo eeeese st | 1O X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
I joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to SUCh BITaNGOMEITS? ... o oo s st soscni i 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filed »KY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
far public Inspection. indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website [X] Another's website (X1 upon request [_1 Other (exptain in Schedule O)
49 Describe In Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of intersst, policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 Stats the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: P>
ORGANIZATION - 502-681-4983
415-1/2 WEST ASHLAND AVENUE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40214
432008 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) sours ovrsvinie comvuntry MINISTRIES, I [N cee?

ompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vi 1]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employee:
ia Complete this table for ali persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employess (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISG} of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® |_ist zll of the organization's former officers, key employess, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that recelved, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

I:l Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) {C) (D) (E) L))
Name and Title Average | oot Gfeg‘sﬂggth an one Repottable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
weoek | officeranda directorfirustec) from from related other
{list any g the organizations compensation
hoursfor |= | _ T organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related % § . g (W-2/1088-MISC) organization
organizations| & | 5 EEN and related
below (2 (8|5 [ES| s organizations
fine) HEHBEHESE
{1) ROB FUHR 1.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
{2) CRAIG OWESWEIN 1.00 )
IMMEDIATE PAST PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) MNANCY STRAPP 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) JOYCE WHALIN 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) THERESA BATLINER, CPA 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{6) JANET BOYD 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) MICHAEL T, CHINIGO 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(8) MELISSA DAVIS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{9) STEPHAN KIRBY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{10) FATHER JEFF GATLIN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{11} STACY HERDT 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) LAUREN JONES MAYFIELD 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{13} OLLYE CLARK 1.00
EMERTIUS X 0. 0. 0.
(14) KAREN COMPTON 1.00
EMERTIUS X 0. 0. 0.
{15} DONNA HARPER 1.00
EMERTIUS b4 0. 0. 0.
(16) YVETTE LIVERS 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 149,785. 0. 0.
432007 11-07-14 o Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I _ Page 8

Part V“J Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {cortinted)

{A) (=) €} D) €) (F)
Name and title Average | . ufe‘gfmfé‘man one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless persen Is both an compensation compensation amount of
weel | offioer and & drectorfinusioe) from from related other
(listany | & the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g g 3 {(W-2/1008-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | & g |E and related
below | 2 £l |E|EE| = organizations
ine) |5 |2 |g )5 (e8] =
B SUB-LOTEL oo e > 19.785. C. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A .. ... ... | g 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add 1ines 10 and 16) . ooooooesroooeooeeeeeocs s > 19,785. 0. 0.
2  Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B 0
Yes | No
3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a7 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such NGIVIGUBL | __..oiiicirmicresenismmen s insinrss e 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 #f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual _ . . ] 4 X
5 Did any person lisied on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or |nd|\r|dual for services
rendered to the organization? If *Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH PEISON ooz | D X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organ ization's tax year.

(&) (B) ©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B> 0

Form 990 (2014)
432008
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014 SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, Im
— Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedula O contains a response or note toany lineinthis Park VI ... i I:‘
: (A} (B ) (Dg(
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenug excluded
exempt function business orgeta%under
revenue revenue 549 - 5154
£2] 1a Federated campaigns _........... {12
58| b Membership dues |
gﬁ; ¢ Fundraisingevents ... |l¢ 13,806.
G5 d Related organizations ... 1d
uci‘E e Government grants {contributions) 1e
20 £ Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
58 == ;
3% similar amounts not included above 1#| 621,169.
'E-u @ Noncash contriputions included in lines 1a-1f: § 244 ’ 349,
85 h Total. Addlinesadf .o | 2 634,975,
Business Code|
g | 2a ADULT DAY CARE 624110 220,725.| 220,725.
o b
H I
€3l «
Q. f All other program servicerevenue ...
__ | g Total. Add lines 2a-2f ., o P 220,725,
3 Investment income (|nc|ud|ng dlwdends Interest and
other similar amounts) ... >
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »
5 Royalties .......occooooeeeeens R .
{i) Real (i) Personal
6a Groessrents ...
b Less: rental expenses .
¢ Rental income or (loss) ..
d Net rental income or {1088) -.oooeiiieseeeeeeenreee P
7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securities {iiy Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ...
c Galnorfoss) ...
d Net gain o 1088) ...ooceeeeeeeeeereee N
g 8 a Gross income from fundralsmg events (not
g including $ 13,806. of
é contributions reported on line 1¢). See
5 PartiV,lne18 ...’ 23,871,
g b Less:direct expenses ... - b ,649.
¢ Net Income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............. > 13,222. 13,222.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV,line19 . ..., 8
b less:directexpenses ... b
¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming activities ................. »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... . ... a
b Less:costofgoedssold ... .. ... b
¢ _Net income or {loss) from sales of mventory ............... | _d
Miscellanecus Revenue Busi ness Codej
11 a ’
b
c
d Allotherrevenue ...
e Total. Add lines 11a11d ..o P
12 Total revenus. See instructons. ..o B 868,922, 220,725, 0.] 13,222.
s Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014
P

art IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I -ﬂe_'lg

Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c)4) organizations must compilete all columns. Afl other organizations must compiete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineinthis Part X ... o s

L]

Do hot Include amounts reported on fines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl

(A)
Total expenses

By
Program service
exXpenses

(©)
Managsment and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

1

2

10
11

@ =0 o0 Ow

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part [V, line 21
Grants and other assistance to domastic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ...
Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid toc or formembers ...
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees .. ...
Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4858(f){ 1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Other salariesandwages ..o
Pension plan aceruals and contributions (include
section 401{k} and 403(b) employer contributions)
Other employee benefits
Payroll t8Xes .............cccoommreoneene
Fees for services (non-employees).
Management
Legal e e
Accounting
LOBBYING . oo
Professional fundraising services. See Part [V, line 17
Investment managementfees ...
Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
Advertising and promotion ...
Office eXPeNSeS . . _........ccccvmmrmmceieeeeens
Information technology o
Royalties ...
CQccupancy
Travel oo
Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
Interest
Payments to affiliates ...
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
Insurance
Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered

ahave. (List miscellzneous expenses in ling 24e. 1f ling

24e amourt exceeds 10% of ling 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) .

OTHER PROGRAM EXPENSES

417,089.

417,099.

50,000.

25,000.

20,000.

5,000.

254,111.

207,168.

37,554,

9,389.

39,460.

38,699.

709,

52.

23,034.

22,340,

647.

47.

13,500.

5,494.

7,951,

55.

14,154.

13,044,

1,034.

76.

22,970,

21,077.

1,765.

128.

6,326.

6,323,

3.

1,209.

1,054.

144.

11.

8,716,

7,601,

1,038.

76.

21,293.

19,721.

1,465,

107.

12,427,

12,427.

MISCELLANEOUS

6,893,

6,010.

823.

60.

TELEPHONE

6,192.

5,961.

215,

16.

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

4,393.

4,278.

107.

8.

All other expenses

3,469.

3,045.

394,

30.

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

905,246.

8l6,341.

73,850.

15,055.

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organizatien
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Chegl here - g i fallowlng SOP £6-2 (ASC 858-720)

432010 11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) souts oursviinE comMuNITy MINISTRIES, T [ tece 11

[Part X |Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X L_]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash-NOMHMErSSteanng | ...._.......oooooroooocerssseoresesmeorere s rasecee 10,858.] 1 27,186.
2 Savings and temporary cash lnvestments ...................................................... 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 34,755.] 3 28,670.
4 ACCOUNIS r6COIVADIB, MY .. . ___.ooooscoierssseosiosorerssersoeerssoor 4,565.] 4 6,881.
5 Loans and other recelvables from current and former officers, directors,

trustess, key employees, and highest compensated employess. Complete

Partllof Sohedule L | ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified perscns {as defined under

section 4058(f)(1)), persons described In section 4958(cH3)(B), and contributing

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary

% employees’ beneficiary organizations (see Instr). Complete Partll of Schb . 6
# | 7 Notesandloansreceivable, net ... ... 7
< 8 Inventoriesforsale OrUSe | ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ... 1,384.0 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a 100,106.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 10b 46,187. 65,970.] 10c 53,919.
11  Investments - publicly traded securities ... 11
12  Investments - other securities, See Part [V, line 11 12
13 Investments - programrelated. See Part IV, line 11 ... 13
14  IntangibIe SSEIS . ... i es e 14
16  Other assets. See Part IV, ine 11 ... 9,756.[ 15 9,799.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Ilne 34) 127,288.] 16 126,455.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 6,345, 17 6,837.
18 Grantspayable | ... 18
19 Deferred reVENUE ... . .....oooieeierceoceecne e sasssssan st 19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabiltties .. ... 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D .. 21
|22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
E key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
3 Complete Part Il of Schedule & 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thlrd pames __________________ 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . .......... 24
25  Other llabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24}. Complete Part X of
Schedule D ... 0.| 25 34,999.
___ 1268 Totalliabilities. Add Imes 17 th ough 25 ...................................................... 6,345.| 26 41,836,

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASGC 958), check here > li‘ and

4 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

2 |27 Unrestrioted NBLSSBLS .._._.._....oo.ooomoromosesesesensnsos s ' 106,864.) 27 74,820,

T |28 Temporarly resiricted net assets ... 14,079.] 28 9,799,

o 290 Permanently restricied net assets 29

E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P D

5 and complete lines 30 through 34.

% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcumrentfunds . ... 30

ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund .. ... 31

% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or cther funds 32

Z 133 Totalnetassets or uRd BRIANCES oo 120,943.] a3 84,610,
___184 Total liabiiities and net assets/fund balances 127,288.] 34 126,455.

Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I@

| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIiI, column (A), line 12) 868,922,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), N8 25) ____..__........oorrrrrrioroerrorcris s 905, 246.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 -36,324.
4  Net assets or fund balances at baginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column {A)) 120,943.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on INVESHMENTS | ...
6 Donated services and use of facilities ..
7 Investment expenses
8 Prior peried adjustments
9  Cther changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O e 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
GOIUM (B} 1ooroooeeooie ootz | 10 84,6183.
| Part X|l| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part b 4| I PPN E
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 890: |____| Cash FL—I Accrual |:] Other
If the arganization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Cther," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements complied or reviewed by an independent accountant? . ... 2a X
1 "Yes," check a box below to Indicate whether the financlal statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
L] Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ... 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financlal statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
iXI Separate basis D Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c M "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibliity for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financiai statements and selection of an Independent accountant? ... 2¢| X

if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organizatlon required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

ACEAND OMB GICLI ATSB? | ooooooooooooeoo o eeesee e est s s SR r 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why In Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits ..o, | 3B
Form 990 (2014)
5%
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SCHEDULE A 5 . . OMB No, 1545-0047
[Form 890 or 890-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 14
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 590 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Sl P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its Instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Empl i ffication humber
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I “
| Part [ | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 |:] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){ 1){A})-
2 [ Aschool described in section 170{(b)(1){A)ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b}{1){ANiil)
4 [_] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A}(iii). Enter the hospital's hame,
city, and state:
5 [:] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1)(A)(iv}. (Complete Part il.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b)(1}{A){(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

]
[X]
section 170(b)(1){A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)
]
1

A community trust described in section 170{b)}{1}A){v]). (Complete Partil)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions  subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

Ses section 509(a){2). (Complete Part 111.)

10 L1 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(2){2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting crganization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a |:| Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization{s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or slect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b ] Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
centrol or management of the supporting organization vested [n the same persons that control or manage the supported
crganization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d I:] Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that Is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e E\ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that It is a Type |, Type Il, Type lll

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported OraNIZALIONS ... o ceiinimss s e oo sm s e [ |
g _Provide the following information about the supported organization{s).
{i) Name of supported (i) EIN {ili) Type of organization (v} IsI thado_rganizat'lon (v} Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
organization {described on lines 1-9 Istad in your support (see other support (see
above or IRC section {8211 eci Instructions) Instructions)
(ses Instructions)) Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Heduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
Form 990 or 990-EZ. 432021 09-17-14
14
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Schedule A (F

upport Schedule for

orm 990 or 990-E2) 2014 SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINI
: Organizations i i ' '

Page 2

{Complete only if you checked the box online 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization faited to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 3
The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column {f)

6 Public support. Subiract lin 5 from line 4.

(a) 2010

{b) 2011

{e) 2012

{d) 2013

(e} 2014

{f) Total

647,950.

626,599.

589,852.

692,395.

621,169.

3,177,965,

647,950.

626,599.

589,852.

692,395.

621,169.

3,177, 965.

3,177,965,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (ar fiscal year beginning in) >
7 Amounts fromlined ...
8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royaliies

and income froim similar sources
9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do net include gain

or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain inPart VI) ...

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross recsipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

(a) 2010

(b} 2011

{c) 2012

(d) 2013

{e) 2014

{f) Total

647,950.

626,599,

589,852.

692,395.

621,169.

3,177,965,

17.

17I

16,269.

3,194,251,

12 |

1,453,087.

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

rganization, check this box and stop here

O
Section C. Computation of P i

ublcSupEbﬂ

14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
15 Pubiic support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part 11, line 14

14

99,49 o

16

99.48 %

18a 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or mote, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..
b 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a boxon line13 or 1
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizatlon

»[X]

6a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and Iine 14 is 10% or more,
and if the otganization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | ...
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, an

| S

d line 15 is 10% or

imore, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances* test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances” test. ‘The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
ne 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check ihis b

432022
og-17-14

14080319 781836 103033

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on i

ox and see instructions ... pl |

»L 1
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2014 _ ] Page 3
Drganizations i

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization falls to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2010 (b} 2011 {c} 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from actlvities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

Iness under sectlon 513

4 Tax revenues lsvied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behaf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .......

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received fromn disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 recelved
from other than disquallfied persens that

excead the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAdd lines 7aand7b ...

8 Public support isuppact hmﬁg [[nu;hnaﬁ\
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (ot fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2010 (b) 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 (e) 2014 {f) Total
a2 Amounts fromline6 _ __ _ ........
10a Giross income from interest,
dividends, paymenits received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
{less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not Included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly caried on |

12 QOther income. Do not include galn
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part Vi) oo

13 Total support. (Add tines 8, 10¢, 11, and 12}

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c){3) organization,

check this box and stop here . ........ pl |
Section C. Computation of Pubhc Support Percentage
i5 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column () divided by line 13, column(f) ... 15 %
16 _Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part N8 15 iy 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 {line 10¢, column {f) divided by line 13, column () 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Il ine 17 e 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... » [:‘

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 193, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 Is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... > |:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 198, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .. e B D
432023 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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sdmmmAmmmmmmgmfazm4SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, | aqe 4
[Part V] Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box on line 1 1 of Part . If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. if you checked 11c of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No" describe in pgry 1 how the supporied organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 508(a)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes," explain in part vi how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1 ) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (5}, or (6)7 If "Yes," answer
{b) and (c) befow. 23

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), ot {6} and
satlsfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? I "Yes, " describe in pary \§ When and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure ihat all support fo such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c)2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes, " explain in part v; what controls tha organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("forelgn supported organization")? if
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer {b) and (c) below.

b Did the organizaticn have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make granits to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe In Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 5071{c}3) and 508{a)(1) or (2)7 /f "Yes," explain in pgp 7 what controls the organization used
fo ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used aexclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
putposes. 4c

5a Did the erganization add, substitute, or remove any supported arganizations during the tax year? if "Yes,®
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide delail in part v, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the stupporfed organizations added, substituted, or removed, {ii) the reasons for each such action,
{iij) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilitles) to
anyone other than (g) its supported organizations; {b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or {c} other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? ff "Yes, " provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantlal contributor, or a 35-percent
controlied entity with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
i "Yes," completa Part | of Schedule L (Form 9390). B
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4948 (other than foundatlon managers and organizations described
In section 509(z)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in part v, 9a

b Did ohe or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 8{a)) hold a controlling intersst in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in part 1, 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownershlp interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? #f “Yes, " provide detail in pgrt 1, 9¢

fDa Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
{regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and ali Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? if "Yes," answer (b) below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business hoidings.) 10b

432024 09-17-14 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-£7) 2014 SQUTH LOUI SVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, -Fﬁﬂi
I'Part IV | Supporting Organizations continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A persen who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in {b) and {c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A35% controlled entity of a person described in {a) or (b} above?lf "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in pan v 11¢
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membetship of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or frustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No, " describe in pgpy y fow the supported organizatfon(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describa how the powers to appoint andfor remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? if "Yes, " explain in
Part vi how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organizationy(s) that operaled,
supervised, or controlied the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Woere amajority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in pgrt vy how controf
or management of the supporfing organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) coples of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notlfication, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or {ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? if "No," explain in part v how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supporied organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in {2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
slgnificant voice In the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? if "Yes," describe In pgrt vy the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type Il Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yearsae instructions):
a [ 1The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete jing 2 below.
b [ The organization Is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete jjne 3 below.
c |:] The arganization supported a govemmental entity, Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer {a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes, " then in par Vi Identify
those supported organizations and explaln how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive 1o those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in par 7 the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a} and (b} below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in part v, 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in par+ iy the rofe plaved by the organization in this regard. 3b
432025 09-17-14 8 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, ;M
art Type Ili Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross Income {see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, ot
maintenance of property held for preduction of income {see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusied Net Income {subtract lines 5, 8 and 7 from line 4) 8

o | 10D N | =

o | |||

~

{B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year .
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances ib
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detall in Part Vij:

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract ling 2 from line 1d

Cash desmed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3}

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line 6}

o a0 |o|e

(2]
[ ]

F-3

o~ |® |,
0o [~ | [Cn &

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Golumn A}
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of ling 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {see instructions) 6
7 || Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functicnally-integrated Type li supporting organization (see
instructlons).

o1 & [ [N b

DO |0 N =

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 SOUTH LOUISVI LLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, ! age 7
| Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations ontinied)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2  Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, In excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported o ganlzahons
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
8§ Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6
7
8

Other distributions (desctibe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amecunt for 2014 from Section C, lihe 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

® ii) [{il}]
Excess Distributions Underdistributions istributable

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Pre-2014 Amount for 2014

1 Distributable ameunt for 2014 from Section C, line 6
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
{reasonable cause required-see instructions)
Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

@

From 2013

Total of lines 3a through &

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applled fo 2014 distributable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied {see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 31 from 3f.

Distributions for 2014 from Section D,

fine 7: %

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years pricr to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 {if amount greater than zero, see
Instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

B Breakdown of line 7.

'h---:rln-'-on.nu'm

o

Excess from 2013
Excass from 2014

o |a|n |T|D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 SOUTH LOUT SVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I_P_%Qi
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 11, line 10; Part 11, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See Instructions).

432028 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

{Form 990, 990-E2, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 280-PF.

or 890-PF) A
Department of the Treasury B> Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and

Internal Revenue Sarvice its instructions is at www.irs. gov/formg90

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Name of the organization

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I

Employer identification number

Organization type{chack ona):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 980-EZ LZ' 501(c) 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

00000

501 (c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization Is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) crganization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions,

General Rule

r__] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or B20-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaiing 45,000 or more {in monay or
property) from any one cantributor, Complete Parts | and Il See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

@ For an organization described in section 501(c){3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(2)(1) and 170{)(1){A)vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z), Part I1, line 13, 164, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 890, Part VI, line 1h,

or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

L1 Foran organization described in section 501(c)(7}, (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 890-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts 1, 11, and 11l

[:l For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8). or (1 0) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religlous, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were recelved during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringthe year . ...

B

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doas not file Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No® on Part IV, iine 2, of its Form 980; or check the box on line H of lts Form 990-EZ or on its Form 980-PF, Part |, line 2, to

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 990, 920-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 090-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2014)

423451
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 290-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, 1

Employer identification number

Partl Contributors (see Instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) ®)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(©

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

1 | CRAIG OESWEIN

SAVE-A-LOT, 4148 TAYLOR BLVD

5,000.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40215

Person @
Payroll [ |

Noncash

(Complete Part |l for
noncash coniributions.)

{a) (b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

2 | DARE TO CARE

5803 FERN VALLEY ROAD

244,349.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40228

Person |:]
Payroll D
Noncash

(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.}

@ (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{e)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person I:_]

Payroll
Noncash

(Gomplete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |__—]
Payroll

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

@ - (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d}
Type of contribution

Pearson l:l
Payroll
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

423452 11-05-14
23
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Person l:l

Payroli
Noncash [ _|

{Complete Part |l for
nioncash contributions.)

890, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2014)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 3

Name of organization

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I

Employer identification number

N

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il If additional space is needed.
(a)
c
f:: c:;' D ot § (b} h . FMV (or(e)stimate) Dat @ ived
o escription of noncash property given (see Instructions) ate receive
FOOD
2
244,349.
(a)
(c)
f:‘::n Desriotion of ®) . _ FMV (or estimate) Date @ ’
o escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
(a)
(c)
:;;I D ol . B} h i FMV {or estimate) Dat (d) ved
o escription of noncash property given {see instructions) e receive
{a)
c
f'::l';'l Descriotion of ) h . FMV (or(e)stimate) Date (d) ved
o escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
(a)
{c)
Ne. (6) : @
- . FMV (or estimate) .
fr
o :rTl Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
(a)
No. () @ (d)
- . FMV (or estimate) i
f
Pl':rrtnl Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received

423453 11-05-14

14080319 781836 103033
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Schedule B {(Form 990, 890-EZ, or 880-PF) (2614) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I
Part Il fellgious, charnable, 8ic., contiipulons 10 organizalions dascribed In Secon BUT(CR 7], (), Of attotal more than 1,000 Tof
ﬁf&",’f&%’#’ﬁ'&’m any ane contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part lil, enter the total of exclusively refiglous, charitable, efc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. {Enler this info. ence.) » $

Use duplicate copies of Part lil if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
g:rTl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
Ifal“’:;‘l"}'ll (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to iransferee
(a) No.
g:’l_‘tnl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to iransferee
(a) No.
l!’r:rrtnl {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is helid
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to fransferee
423454 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements e

(Form 990) P> Gomplete if the organization answered Yes" to Form 990, 20 1 4
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. ]

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at ww.irs mmT,mgm Inspection
Name of the organization EM
SOUTH LOUISVILL.E COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I
| Part 1 | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and cther accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear . . ...
2 Aggregate valug of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggrepate value atend of year . ... ...
5 Did the organization inform a!l donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? ... ... |:| Yos |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisar, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private Benefit? ... e [ ] Yes l____| No
| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e-g., recreation or education) . 1 Preservation of a historically important land area
F_—J Protection of natural habitat I:l Preservation of a certified historic structure

[ Preservation of open space
2  Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.
Held atthe End of the Tax Year

a Totai number of conservation 8asemMeNnts | . ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified histotic structure included N8 oo | 2C
d Number of conservation easements inctuded In (¢} acquired after 8/17/08, and noton a historic structure

listed In the National REGISET ..o oesses e siseneesssnss e |20

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p-

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
viclations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it (3751 (s = AR OO SO I:] Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforeing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation sasements during the yearp $

8 Doss each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of secilon 170{(h}(4)(E}()
A1 SEGHON TTOMIANBNIT oo eee et oe s o8 e Clves [no

9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports corservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

anizati'éns Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Farm 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIlI,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b [fthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items: '
(i} Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIIL e 1 i | ]
(i) Assetsincluded in FOrm 980, PartX | . . .l > §

2 If the organization rsceived or held works of art, mistorlcal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the fallowing amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue Included in Form 980, PartVIIL INe 1 oo ssesseneessmsessssrrsoesss P
b Assets included InFOrm 890, PAX e P8
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
3%
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets{continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition d [JLoanor exchange programs
b |:| Scholarly research e [_lother
[ [:I Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part X1
& During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

1o be sold to ralse funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... [_1Yes [_INo
- Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
OMEOMOD, PAILKY oo oo eee e ees oo e Clves [lno
b if "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:
Amount
C BEGINNIMG DAIANCE | i iioeieoeisseeceeeascesceeomre s ic
d Additions during theyear ... 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f OENGING BAIBINCE | oo ieeeteee s e eem oo et R s bR 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ... LI ¥Yes 5 No

b If "Yes * explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided inPart Xl ...
PartV | Endowment Funds. Complets if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributlons ... e
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grantg or scholarships . ooeies
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ...
Administrative expenses . ...
g Endofyearbalance ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasiendowment P %
b Permanent endowment P %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %
The percentages in lines 2g, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the pessession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizatlons 3ali)
(i) related organizations ... 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" to 3a(il}, are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4 Describe in Part XlIl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
- Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" fo Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

[ 2 = - T ~

-

Description of property

(a) Cost or other
basis (investment)

{b) Cost or other
basis (other)

{c) Accumulated
depreclation

(d) Book value

1a Land ...
b Buildings ...

¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment ...

e Other ...._........

54,175.

6,216.

47,959.

45,931,

39,971.

5,960.

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Cotumn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, cotumn B, fine 10C.) ..o

[

53,919.

432052
10-01-14
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Schedulo D (Form 93012014 SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I _ﬂgﬁ
[Part VII] 1

nvestments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(=) Description of security or category gincluding name of security) (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3} Other

fa)

(B)

©

(3]

(5]

(@)

(G)

{H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >
| Part VIII| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1
2
@
()
)
(6
]
@&
)

Total. (Col. {b) must equal Form 930, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) | 3
Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 880, Part iV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, fine 15.
(a) Description {b) Book valus

() RESTRICTED CASH 9,799,
@
3
{4
{5)
(6)
]
8)
9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, ol (B)liNe 15) ... ... oo B 9,799.
|Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 111. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liabllity (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
@ LINE OF CREDIT 34,999.
3)
4
{5)
{6)
{r)
8
)
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 25) ............ B> 34,999.
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xil, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl @
Scheduie D (Form 990) 2014

432053
10-01-14
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Schedule D (Form 990} 2014 SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I | age 4
econcmatlon of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 900, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... ... 1 868,92 2.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on invesiments | .. ... 2a

b Donated services and use of facilitles ... 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year Qrants ... s 2c

d Other{Describein Part XHll} . 2d

0 AQAINGS 2BINIOUGN 2 | ioeoooeeeeeesoe e e 20 0.
3 Subtractline 2efromline1 .. RSSO - 868,922,
4 Amounts included on Form 990 Part VIII Ime 12 but not on llne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl ine7b ... da

b Other (Describe i Pt XY ... oooooceseersecs e emsssveessmense e eesnens L2

¢ Addlines 4aand 4b 4dc 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, fine 12.) | 5 868,922,
m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements s With. Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 905, 246.

Amounits included on ling 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities 2a

Prior year adjustments 2b

a

b

¢ Other losses 2c
d

e

Other (Desctibe I PAr XILY ..o eersseeneoscissseeseennsesnss oo L 20
Add lines 2a through 2d %2e 0.

5 Suiract e fom I 1 .............................................................................................. 505 24€.

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 880, Part VI, line Y4 - T | 4a
b Other (Describe NPArt XIL) .o cnsemerasssenenmeeenen B

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, fin@ 18) _....ooooeirevreeevevsizninnncnccs: 5 905, 246.
| Part XIII| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part |1, lines 3, 5, and 8; Part [l lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

w

PART X, LINE 2:

MANAGEMENT HAS CONCLUDED THAT ANY TAX POSITIONS THAT WOULD NOT MEET THE

MORE-LIRELY-THAN-NOT CRITERION OF FASB ASC 740-10 WOULD BE IMMATERIAL TO

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TAKEN AS A WHOLE. ACCORDINGLY, THE ACCOMPANYING

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE ANY PROVISION FOR UNCERTAIN TAX

POSITIONS, AND NO RELATED INTEREST OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN RECORDED IN THE

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES OR ACCRUED IN THE STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL

POSITION. FEDERAL AND STATE TAX RETURNS OF THE ENTITY ARE GENERALLY OPEN

TO EXAMINATION BY THE RELEVANT TAXING AUTHORITIES FOR A PERIOD OF THREE

YEARS FROM THE DATE THE RETURNS ARE FILED.

EEEia Schedule D (Form 990} 2014
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2014 SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, _Pﬁgs_
[Part XTI| Supplemental Information (continyed)

Schedule D (Form 990} 2014

432055
10-01-14
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. . .. . e OME No, 1545-0047
Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 14

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 890-EZ, line 6a. _
Department of the Treasury B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ. Open to Public
Inspection

Intarnal Revenue Service
P Information about Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its Instructions is at
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I
Fundraising Activities. Complets if the organlzation answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 17. Form 890-EZ filers are not

required to complete this part.
1 [ndicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

SCHEDULE G
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

a |:| Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and emal! solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
¢ [__] Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employeas listed in Form 990, Part VII} or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes |:| No
b If *Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser Is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

jil} Did v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual o A o (iv) Gross receipts tﬁ, %or retained by) | (Vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (if) Activity hava custod from activity fundraiser to {or retained by)
contBUtons? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
TORAL oo ooeieeeeseseseees e somens ettt ettt D
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exermpt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2014
432081
08-28-14
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Schedule G {Form 920 or 990-
[Partll] Fund E

5014 SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES,

I

Page 2

ndraising Events. Complets if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 920, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contri

butions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b} Event #2 {c) Other svenis
d) Total events
TASTE OF GOLF (ac(ld)col. {a) through
SOUTH LOUISVISCRAMBLE col. {¢)
o {event type) (event type) {total number) )
=
=
[ )
8|1 Grossreceipts ..o 24,979, 6,606. 6,092. 37,677.
2 Less: Contrbutions ... ... 5,749. 4,321, 3,736, 13:806-
3 Gross income {ine1 minusline2) ... 19,230, 2,285. 2,356, 23,871,
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashprizes . . ...
w
M}
2]
5|6 Rent/faciity COSIS . 898. 1,224. 4,098. 6,220.
a
B 17 Foodandbeverages ... ... 1,716. 1,716.
5
8 Entertainment .. ...
9 Otherdirect expenses .. . .......cco.. 781. 326. 1,606- 2,713-
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9in ColUMM (d) ... oo » 10,649.
11 Net inceme summary. Subtract line 10 from ling 3, column {d) _....... > 13,222.
art Gaming. Complete if the crganization answered “Yes" to Form 990 Part IV Ilne 19 or reported mora than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
. {b) Pull tabs/instant . {d) Total gaming (add
% (a) Bingo bingo/progressive binga (e} Other gaming col. (a) through col. {c))
D
3
o
1 Grossrevenus ........................;;.;....
w|2 Cashprizes | . ..
1%- 3 Noncashprizes | .. .. ...
k3]
-,% 4 Rentfacilitycosts ...
5§ Otherdirect expenses ...............coocoeeeoes
[ Yes =~ % L_|Yes o |L_| Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor [ INo [ INo C I Ne
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column () N U T U U T TP »
8 _Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, comMn {d) ...ooeiiiii i | 2

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a s the organization licenaed to conduct gaming activities in each of these e L_|ves L Ino
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming ficenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? LI Yes L iNo

b If *Yes," explain:

432082 DB-28-14

14080319 781836 103033
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Sohecs @ (Forrn 890 or 99062 2014 SOUTH_LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES ,J__Efi
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?, ... ... L |ves No

12 |s the organization & grantor, beneficlary or trustee of atrustora member of a partnership or other entity fermed
to administer charitable gaming? |:] Yes [ _INo

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility

et es e ean s sest s nrsinns | 108 %
b An outside TaCHILY ... e 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name B>
Address P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party frem whom the organization receives gaming revenue? l:l Yes D No

b i *Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization -
of gaming revenue retained by the third party |
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Narme P

Gaming manager compensation b $

Description of services provided P

|:| Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a |s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? [ 1Yes CINo

b Enter the amounit of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations cr spent in the

organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year | ]
Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns {iii} and {v), and Part IIi, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,

15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional inforration (see instructions).

432083 08-28-14 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 9007 SOUTH LOUTSVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, - -

Part IV| Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
432084
05-01-14
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,

(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
Depertment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990.

Internal Revenue Service

%> Information about Schedule | (Form 990) and its instructions is at www fre gov/formaan

Name of the organization
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I
| Part! | General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, a
criteria used to award the grants OF @SSISLANGET || . T
2 Describe in Part [V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
| Partll | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments, Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" to For
recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated i additional space is needed.

(i Miethod of

1 {a) Name and address of organization {b) EIN {c) IRC section {d) Amountof | (e} Amount of valuation {book {g) Dest
or government if applicable cash grant non-cash FMV. apprais |' non-cash
gssistance 'Otﬁ 25 sa,

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the Dy R R \e = ST OT TRy e T U U U TP VPRr U VPO UV P UV PPPOTFOPPPPPOrPPPPVSPPTPPSPEPPTTOT
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

432101
10-15-14 35



Scheduls | (Form 990) (2014) SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I

| Part 1l | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 930, Part iV, line 22,
Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance {b) Number of | {¢) Amount of |(d) Ameount of non- (e} Method of valuation
recipients cash grant cash assistance | (book, FMV, appraisal, other,

EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE - INCLUDES PAYMENTS FOR RENT,
UTILITIES, PRESCRIPTIONS AND MANAGING A DARE TO
CARE FOOD PANTRY FOR QUALIFIED LOW-INCOME
RESIDENTS 24529 172,750, 244 ,34% ,WVALUE PROVIDED BY DONO:

rPart v | Supplemental Information. Provide the information reguired in Part |, line 2, Part Ill, column (b}, and any other additional information.

432102 1D-15-14 36



SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions o o, 1o

(Form 990) 20 1 4
P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open To Public
Intema! Revenue Service Inspection

P Information about Scheduls M (Form 890) and its instructions is at
Name of the organization Empl jdentification number
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, T i

[Part] | Types of Property

(a) ) (c) (ch)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
items contributed! Form 990, Part VI, line 1g

Art-Worksof art
Art - Historicai treasures
Art - Fractional interests ...
Books and publications ...
Clothing and household goods __.............
Cars and othervehicles ...
Beatsandplanes ...
intellectual property ...
Securities - Publicly traded
Securities - Closely held stock | ...
Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests ...
12 Securities - Miscellaneous
413 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures .
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential

oo~ MmN -

-
[=]

b
-—h

16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Realestate-Other ...
18  Collectibles ... ..o
19 Food Inventory e en X 1 2 4:4 ’ 3 49 . PROVIDED BY DONOR
20 Drugs and medical supplies ... ...
21 Taxidermy ...
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientificspecimens ... ...
24 Archeological artifacts ...
25 Other P ( )
26 Other P ( )
27 Other P { )
28 Other P ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . 25
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part 1, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire Rolding PENO? | ... s et 30a X
b If “Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? | 3 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organlzations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
BOTIOUIONS? oo eeeeeeebesmaeae—eeeeeeeee st oA RRRA AR R R 32a X
b If “Yes," describe in Part Il
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column {¢) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule M (Form 990) (2014}

432141
08-12-14
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Schedule M (Form 990} 2014) SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I _ Page 2

I Part Il ] Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part 1, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b}, the number of eontributions, the number of ltermns received, or a combination of both. Also complete

this part for any additional information.

432142 08-12-14 Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ °§”ﬁ“j1‘“4‘”’

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 890-EZ. Open to Public
tntemal Revanue Service P> Information about Schedule © (Form 890 or 290-EZ) and its instructions is at wway irs. gagﬁmggﬂ Inspection

Name of the organization i i ign number
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

— EMERCENCY ASSISTANCE WITH FOOD, MEDICINE, HOUSING AND UTILITIES

~ COMPREHENSIVE REFERRAL SERVICES AND PARTNERSHIPS (INDIVIDUAL, FAMILY

AND MARRIAGE COUNSELING)

— DAILY ENRICHMENT SERVICES FOR SENIOR ADULTS

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS::

2014-2015 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM:

THE EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (EA) SERVED (NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS) :

RENT (METRO/CHURCH FUNDS)- 213

WATER (METRO/CHURCH FUNDS) - 159

LGE (METRO/CHURCH FUNDS) - 378

MEDICATION (METRO AND CHI) - 324

FOOD (ORDERS) - 6834

SPECIAL UTILITY GRANTS - 292

JOB COACHING - 15

CLOTHING/FURNITURE VOUCHERS - 133

DIAPERS - 302

TARC TICKETS - 102

GENERAL I & R ~ 4051

MEDICATION:

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES ASSISTS FAMILIES MONTHLY TO

PURCHASE NECESSARY MEDICATIONS - UP TO $300 PER YEAR/PER PERSCN -

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule O {(Form 9920 or 980-EZ) {2014)
432214
06-27-14
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Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E7) (2014) Page 2

Name of the organization E i ificati ber
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I rm"_

THROUGH THE HELP OF GRANTS FROM STS. MARY AND ELIZABETH, METRO

GOVERNMENT, AND OTHERS. WE ALSO REFER CLIENTS TO VARIOUS AGENCIES TO

HELP THEM MEET THEIR MEDICAL NEEDS

FUNDING FOR OUR EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM COMES FROM OUR SUPPORTING

CHURCHES, METRO LOUISVILLE GOVERNMENT, CHI/JEWISH HOSPTITAL AND ST.

MARY'S HEALTHCARE, DARE TO CARE FOOD BANK, SPECIAL GRANTS, LOCAL

BUSINESSES, AND INDIVIDUALS.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS

THIS PROGRAM IS FUNDED IN PART, UNDER A CONTRACT WITH KIPDA AND THE

CABINET FOR HEALTH SERVICES WITH FUNDS FROM THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF

HFALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AND WITH FUNDS FROM METRO LOUISVILLE.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

YEAR, WE PROVIDED 89 INDIVIDUALS 18,637 MEALS. LAST YEAR, 60 VOLUNTEERS

GAVE OVER 3,000 HOURS OF TIME DELIVERING THESE MEALS.

FOR TWO ROUTES, THE FOOD AND FUNDING IS PROVIDED BY JEWISH AND ST.

MARY 'S HEALTHCARE, WHILE FOR THE OTHER FIVE ROUTES THE FOOD IS PROVIDED

BY MASTERSONS' CATERING AT THE BEECHMONT COMMUNITY CENTER WITH

COORDINATION AND FUNDING PROVIDED BY THE LOUISVILLE METRO SENIOR

NUTRITION PROGRAM AND KIPDA

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND BOARD TREASURER.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

f Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2014)
40
14080319 781836 103033 2014.05050 SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY 103033_1




Schedule O (Form 990 or 280-E7) {2014) Page 2

Name of the organization E i it ign number
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I m___

BOARD MEMBERS COMPLETE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST FORM ANNUALLY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST, 990 AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST AND

VIA GUIDESTAR'S WEBSITE

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED SINCE THE PREVIQUS YEAR'S FILING.

s Scheduls O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2014)
41
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Form 8868 {Hev. 1-2014) Page 2
® If you ars filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Menth Extension, complete only Part lland checkthisbox . .. s > [X]
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

® if you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extensicn, complete only Part | {on page 1).

[Partil] _ Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).
Enter filer’s identifying number, see instructions

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print

rretythe [SOUTH LOULSVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I *
:;::gd;:;“' Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see instructions. Soclal security numoer

return. See 4 1 5 1 / 2 ASHLAND A.VE ]

Instructions. | - ity town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40214

Enter the Return code for the retum that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)

Application Return || Application Return
Is For Code 1}ls For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01
Form 290-BL 02 Form 1041-A 03
Form 4720 {individual) 03 Form 4720 (ather than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(g) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form B870 12
STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
ORGANIZATION
® The books are in the care of b 4 1 5 - 1 / 2 WEST ASHLAND AVENUE - LOUI SVILLE ’ KY 4 0 2 14
Telephone No.p» 502-681-4983 Fax No. P>

® [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox ... > D
® |f this is for a Group Retumn, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box l__—| . If it is for part of the group, check this box > |____| and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time until MAY 15, 2016 .

5 Forcalendar year ,or other tax year beginning _JUL 1, 2014 ,andending JUN 30, 2015

6 Ifthe tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: L} initiat return LI Final return

] Change in accounting period

7  State in detail why you need the extension
BOOKS ARE NQOT COMPLETE.

8a |f this application is for Forms 990-BEL, 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions, 8a| % 0.

b Ifthis application is for Forms 980-PF, 980-T, 4720, or B068, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amourit paid

previously with Forrn 8868. b | $ 0.
¢ PBalance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using '
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8c| $ 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of perjury, 1 declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and bellef,
it is true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature P Tite p» EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Date P
Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)
423842
09-15-14
42
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AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

THE UNDERSIGNED, duly elected secretary of South Louisville Community
Ministries, Inc., hereby certifies that said corporation is a non-stock, non-profit
corporation incorporated on March 30, 1976, under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky, and, more particularly, Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes.

] further certify that Articles V through X incorporate amendments to the Articles
of Incorporation as heretofore amended, and that they supersede said Articles of
Incorporation as heretofore amended.

I further certify that the following Amended and Restated Articles of
Incorporation were adopted at a meeting of the corporation Board of Directors held on
711 sndasr, Q’ﬂ/a.bﬂﬁ 2oL , that a quorum was present, and that said
Articledrecéived the vote of a majority of the Directors in office.

ARTICLE I

The name of the Corporation shall be

South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.

ARTICLE IT

The corporation shall have perpetual existence.

ARTICLE II1

The Corporation is organized and shall be operated exclusively for charitable and
educational purposes as described within Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1954 (or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws), including for such
purposes the making of distributions to organizations and individuals for the purpose of

engaging in activity falling within the purposes of the Corporation and permitted for an
organization exempt under said Section 501(c)(3).



The purposes of the Corporation shall be more specifically stated as follows:

The purpose of South Louisville Community Ministries is to coordinate the
efforts of the various segments of the community in order to meet the needs
of the area.

ARTICLE IV

The Corporation shall be irrevocably dedicated to, and operated exclusively for,
non-profit purposes. No part of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit
of or be distributable to its members, directors, officers, or other private persons, except that
the Corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for
services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set
forth in Article ITI hereof.

ARTICLEY
The principal office of the Corporation is located at:

415 Y5 West Ashland Avenue
Louisville, KY 40214

Other places of business in said city or elsewhere may be designated by resolution
of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VI

In carrying out the corporate purposes described in Article III, the Corporation shall
have all the powers granted by the laws of the State of Kentucky, including in particular
those listed in Section 273.171 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes, except as follows and as
otherwise stated in these Articles:

_ a)  No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be the carrying on
of propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the Corporation shall
not participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements), any
political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office.

b) Notwithstanding, any other provision of these Articles, the Corporation shall
not carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on by a corporation exempt from
Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 or the
corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws.

Page2 of 5



¢) Ifand so long as the Corporation is a private foundation as defined in Section
509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions of any later
Federal tax laws:

1) The Corporation shall distribute its income for each taxable year at such time and
in such manner as not to become subject to the tax on undistributed income imposed
by Section 4942 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or cortesponding pro-
visions of any later Federal tax laws.

2) The Corporation shall not engage in any act of self-dealing as defined in Section
4941(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions of any
later Federal tax laws.

3) The Corporation shall not retain any excess business holdings as defined in
Section 4943(c) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions
of any later Federal tax laws.

4) The Corporation shall not make any investments in such manner as to subject it
to tax under Section 4944 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding
provisions of any later tax laws.

5) The Corporation shall not make any taxable expenditures as defined in Section

4945(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions of any
later Federal tax laws.

ARTICLE VII

The Corporation shall be governed by the Bylaws.

Any director may be removed from office by the Board of Directors for reasons
set forth in the Bylaws, as they may from time to time be amended. Notice of intent to
remove must be sent to the director in question at least fourteen (14) days prior to the
meeting at which the action is to be taken. Said notice shall give the reasons for removal.
A two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Directors present, in a secret ballot, a quorum being
present, shall be required for removal.

ARTICLE VIII

(1) A director, officer, employee or member of the Corporation shall not be
personally liable for the acts or debts of the Corporation, except insofar as the member
may become personally liable by reason of his or her own acts or conduct pursuant to
KRS 273.187 (or corresponding provision of any later Kentucky statute).

Page 3 of 5



(2) The Corporation may indemnify any director or officer or former director or
officer of the Corporation against any expenses actually and reasonably incurred by him
or her in connection with the defense of any action, suit or proceeding, civil or criminal,
in which she or he is made a party by reason of being or having been such director or
officer, except in relation to matters as to which she or he shall be adjudged in such
action, suit or proceeding to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of
duty to the Corporation. The Corporation may make any other indemnification permitted
by law and authorized by its Articles of Incorporation, or its Bylaws or a resolution
adopted after notice to members entitled to vote.

(3) The Corporation heteby eliminates the personal liability of a director to the
Corporation for monetary damages for breach of his or her duties as a director, provided that
this provision shall not eliminate the liability of a director in the following circumstances:

A. For any transaction in which the director's personal financial
interest is in conflict with the financial interests of the
Corporation;

B. For acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve
intentional misconduct or are known to the directorto be a
violation of law; or

C. For any transaction from which the director derived an
improper personal benefit.

ARTICLE IX

In the event of dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall, after
paying or making provision for the payment of all liabilities of the Corporation, dispose of
all assets of the Corporation exclusively for the purposes of the Corporation, in such
manner, or to such organizations organized and operated exclusively for charitable or
educational purposes as shall at the time qualify as an exempt organization under Section
501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 (or corresponding provisions of any later
Federal tax laws), as the Board of Directors shall determine.

The remaining assets, if any, shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of the county
in which the principal office for the Corporation is then located, exclusively for such
purposes or to such organizations as said Court shall determine are organized and operated
exclusively for such purposes.

Page 4 of 5



ARTICLE X

Amendments to these Articles shall be made pursuant to the provisions of KRS
273.263 (or corresponding provision of any later State statute).

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQOF, witness the signature of the secretary of this
Corporation this £§  day of %ﬂﬂ ,2014,

2

0' oycde Whalin, Secretary

STATE OF KENTUCKY )

)
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

The foregoing Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation were
acknowledged before me this }N day of ﬂ\ M) [A rﬁ_ 2014, by
Joyce Whalin, Secretary of South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc., on behalf
of the Corporation.

Witness my signature and seal of office this a 8 day of aual AW , 2014

My Commission Expires: &\/\QU&' (()’)f :7 Dl UJ
My oomssimammong 272016 \) M ML AQVIA N

Notary ID# 473862 NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE AT LARGE, KENTUCKY
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12:35PM

South Louisville Community Ministries

Total Incoma E£35,284.94
—  ————— __—]

g:;l;’;:sla ’ Proposed Budget
FY 2016
TOTAL
1 Income 4'
4010-01 - Individual Giving - Admin/Board 5,000.00
4010-15 - Individual Glving - FD 10,000.00
4010-40 - Indlvidual Giving - MOW 1,400,060
4010-50 - Individual Giving - ADC
4020~15 - Found. & Corps -FD 7.500,00
4030-40 - Memorials - MOW 100.00
A070-00 - Spacial Fundraiging Events 65,000.00
409915 - Miscellaneous - FD 3,000.00
4000 - Unrestricted Public Support 92,000.00
4110-25 - Indlvidual Giving - EA 12,100.00
4420-15 - Foundat{ons, Corporations - FD 4,000,00
4120-25 - Foundations, Corporations - EA 6,500.00
417015 - Special Fundraising Events -FD 1,200.00
4180-25 - Churches- EA 45,500.00
4410-05 - Metro Loulsville Formula - BS 72,000.00
4410-25 - Metro Louisville Formula - EA 103,280.94
4420-40 « Metro MOW reimbursement 10,800.00
4430-15 - NDF -FD 16,000.00
4430-25 - NDF -EA 8,000.00
4510-26 - CHI Prescription Reimb- EA 18,000.00
4510-40 - CHI Grants - MOW 16,000.00
4520-15 - Foundatlon Grants - FD 4,000.00
4520-25 - Foundation Grants - EA 13,000.00
4530-25 - Corporate - EA 72,000.00
4599-25 - Miscellaneous - EA 1,000.00
4811-00 Medlcaid 17,000.00
4812-00 KIPDA 20,000.00
4816-00 Private Pay 2,804.00
4100 - Restricted Public Support 443,284.94

Actlondun B
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12:35 PM South Louisville Community Ministries

et Proposed Budget
FY 2016
TOTAL
i Expense
7001-01 - Exempt Salaries - Adm 66,300.00
7001-25 - Exempt Salarles -EA 36,060.00
7001-50 - Exempt Salaries - ADC 10,000.00
7004-05 - Hourly Salaries - BS 9,360.00
7004-25 - Hourly Salaries - EA 28,600.00
7004-40 - Hourly Salaries - MOW 9,360.00
7004-50 - Hourly Salaries - ADC 20,000.00
710101 - Accident Ins. Premiums - Adm 8.00
7101-05 - Accldent Ins. Premlums - BS 12.00
7101-25 - Accldent Ins, Premiums -EA 12.00
7101-40 - Accident Ins, Premiums - MOW 6.00
7101-60 - Accident Ins. Premiums - ADC 38.00
7102-01 -Disability Ins. Premiums - Adm 634.20
7102-05 - Disability [ns. Premiums - BS 44212
7102-25 - Disability Ins. Premiums - EA 593.68
7102-40 - Disability Ins. Premiums - MOW 79.72
7102-50 - Disahility Ins. Premiums - ADG 500.00
7103-01 - Life Ins. Premlums - Adm 80.00
7103-05 - Life Ins. Premlums - BS 120.00
7103-26 - Life ins. Premium - EA 120,00
7103-40 - Life Ins. Premiums - MOW £0.00
7103-50 - Life Ins. Premlums - ADC 120.00
*104-01 - Health Plan Pramiums - Adm 7,504.24
7104-05 - Health Plan Premiums - BS 7,504.24
7104-25 - Health Plan Premiums - EA 8,715.88
7104-50 - Health Plan Pramiums - ADC 5,000.00
7105-01 - Retirement Benefits- Adm 1,657.50
7105-05 - Retirement Benefits- BS 883.92
7105-25 - Retirement Benefits- EA 1,616.43
7106-50 - Retirement Benefits- ADC 3,965.88
7201-01 - FICA Payment -~ Adm/Board 4,972.00
7201-05 - FICA Payment - BS 3,354.00
7201-25 - FICA Payment - EA 4,808.01
7201-40 - FICA Payment - MOW 1,404.00
7201-50 - FIGA Payment - ADG 2,400.00
7203-01 - Workers' Compensation - Adm 48.40
7203-04 - Workers' Compensation - BS 97.00 /
7203-26 - Workers' Compensgation - EA 97.00
7203-40 - Workers' Compensation - MOW 45,00
7203-50 - Workers' Compensation - ADC 2,000.00
7000 - Personnel Expenses 238,657.22
8008-00 - Accounting Faes 15,000.00
8009-00 - Bank Service Fees 408.00
8010-00 Contractor Labor (Janitorial) 8,400.00
8011-00 - Payroll Services Fee 2,142,00
8000 - Professional Foes 25,950,00
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12:36 PM
0423118

Cash Basis

3104-01
8104-15
8104-30
8104-40
8104-50
8104-80
§108-01
8108-05
8106-15
8108-30
8106-40
8106-50
8106-80
8107-01
8107-05
8107-15
8130-05
8130-60
8140-06
8140-50
8160-30
§150-40
8150-50
8151-30
8151-80
815501
8155-15
8156-80

8201-05
8201-15
820140
8201-50

8301-05
830115
8301-60

8401-06
8401-60
B8405-05
841505
84156-50

: Food & Beverages - Admin/Board

« Food & Baverage - FD

« Food & Beverages - CD

* Food & Beverages - MOW

- Food & Beverages - ADC

- Food & Beverages - V8

« Office Supplles - Admin/Board

+ Office Supplies -BS

» Qffice Supplies -FD

« Qffica Supplies - CD

- Office Supplies - MOW

+ Office Supplles -ADC

« Office Supplies - VS

« Copler Expenses - Admin/Board

- Copler Expense - BS

+ Gopier Expense - FD

= Health Supplles - BS

« Health Supplies - ADC

« Janitorlal Supplies - BS

« Janitorial Supplies - ADG

* Program Supplies - CD

- Program Supplies - MOW

« Program Supplies - ADC

= Tralnlng Supplles - CD

- Training Supplies - V3

« Tokens of Appreclation - Adm/Bd

« Tokens of Appreciation - FD

» Tokens of Appreciation - VS
8100 - Supplies

« Telephone - BS
- Telephone - FD
+ Telephone - MOW
- Talephone - ADC
8200 - Talephone

- Postage - BS
- Postage -FD
- Postage - ADC
B300 - Postage & Shipping

 Rent Expense -BS
« Rent Expense -ADC
« Electricity - Bus Support
- Rep & Malnt of Bldg - BS
* Rep & Malnt of Bidg - ADG
8400 - Occupancy Expenses

8500 + Rentals, Equipment Expenses - FD

TOTAL
300.00
400.00
500.00
500.00

2,000.00
500.00
100.00
500.00
300.00
100.00
400.00
300.00
200.00
150.00

2,313.15
200,00
700.00
100.00

1,265.00
200.00
500.00
500.00
130,00
400.00
500.00
200.00
200.00
900.00

— s

14,458,158

3,161.00
100.00
300.00

1,500.00

5,051.00

1,668.00
150.00
100.00

1,818.00

6,000.00
7,000.00
7,207.00
1,275.00

500.00

21,882.00

100.00

South Louisville Community Ministries

Proposed Budget

FY 2016
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12:35FM South Louisville Community Ministries

gtlfagsasis Proposed Budget
FY 2016
TOTAL
| In- Kind Acfivity _l

9801-25 - Food Donations- EA 438,000.00
9802-15 + Material Donationg - FD 11,200.00
9802-15 - Material Donatlons - EA 1,500.00
@803-15 - Gift Donatlons - FD 15,300.00
9804-16 - Volunteer Hours - FD 6,600.00
9804-25 - Volunteer Hours - EA 101,804.00
9804-40 - Volunteer Hours - MOW 52,000.00
9899-05 - Miscellanaous - BS 5,800.00
9800 ' In Kind Income 634,204.00
9901-25 - Food Donations-EA 438,000.00
90p2-15 - Materfai Donations - FD §1,200.00
9902-15 - Material Donations - EA 1,600.00
9903-15 - Gift Donations - FD 15,300.00
§904-15 + Volunteer Hours - FD 6,600,00
9904-25 - Volunteer Hours - EA 101,804.00
9904-40 - Volunteer Hours - MOW 52,000.00
9999-05 - Miscellaneous - BS 8,300.00
Total 9900 - In Kind Expense 535,204.00
Net In- Kind Activity 0.00
Met Agency Activity 0.00

Page 5of 5



Leave of Absence eff. 3/28/16: Term Ends
Nancy Strapp, Pastor, President 2017
Iroquois Presbyterian Church

]

Louisville, KY 407_
368-1230 (church)
nancy.strapp@my.LPTS.edu

Interim President eff. 3/28/16:

Michael T. (Mike) Chinigo, Vice Pres. 2017
Humana Inc.

National Sales Manager
I

Louisville, KY 40245

439-3200 (work ce!l; I
]

Joyce Whalin, Secretary 2016
Lynnhurst United Church of Christ

I
Louisville, KY 40214

Theresa Batliner, CPA 2017
Mountjoy Chilton Medley

2000 Meidinger Tower
I
Louisville, KY 40202
587-1719 (work)
Theresa.Batliner@memcpa.com

Craig Oeswein, Immediate Past President 2016
Save-a-Lot

Louisville, Ky 40215

367-8433 iworki

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES BOARD OF DIRECTORS 6/16

Leddlenddecn. &

Term Ends
Melissa Davis, Attorney 2017

PCUSA iiart-time) & Private Law Practice
hiuiivillel KY 40206

Melissa.davis@pcusa.org

Father Jeff Gatlin 2017
Sts. Simon & Jude/Most Blessed Sacrament Catholic
Church

Louisville, KentucE !!!1 5

502/368-4887

Stacy Herdt 2017
Banking Center Manager
Republic Bank & Trust

Louisville, KY 40219

I 25-1 757 (work)

sherdt@republicbank.com

Dr. Shamika Johnson 2018
Iroquois High School

Louisville, Ky 40291

- 485-8269 (work)

Stephan Kirby, Pastor 2016
. A wch

Louisville, KY 40215



Balghce Sheet

Addondn. D

As of 5/31/2018
So. Loulsville Community Ministries (S1.C)
Prior
Yearto Date Year to Date
Assgets
GCurrent Asseols
Cash - Republic Bank Operating $,025.60 -2,147.52
Cash - Emergency Assistanc 769 4,944.22 1,313.38
Cash-Republic-Restricted Funds-0249 8,039.73 12,526.49
Cash-Republic Bank-Emer Assistance 20,251.00 24,327.83
Republic Bank-Gaming-xx9574 257.00 Q.00
Patty Cash 50.00 ~200.00
Petty Cash - ADC 247.39 25000
Accts Rec {lIC-Meals on Whesls 3,807.90 578.85
Acct Rec - ADC - KIPDA 0.00 12,060.00
Acct Rec - ADG - Cllent Fees 0.00 4,323.00
Acci Rec - ADC - Medicaid 0.00 14,808.64
Granis Recelvable Cily of Lou 0.00 -14,341.70
Grant Rec CHI Medical Asst 8,249.36 205747
Health Ins-Dependent 422.35 1,183.15
G/R CHIMOW Relmbursement 8,243.64 -1,520.81
Prepaid - Miscellaneous 0.00 3,119.28
Total Current Assets: 63,633.19 59,318.86
Flxed Assets
Furniture & Fixtures 19,316.92 2102577
Accum. Depr. - Fum & Fixlures -18,088.00 -18,118.00
Equipmeant 4,6564.39 4,654.39
Accum. Dapr. - Equipment -2475.00 -2474.00
Vehicles 21,959.60 21,959.60
Accum. Depr. - Veticles -20,667.29 -20,266.29
Leasehold improvemants 54,175.32 49,297.07
Accum, Depr. - Leassheld Impre -10,957.00 5,590.47
Total Fixed Assels: 47,908.94 61,669.01
Total Assets: 111,542.13 126,987.87
Liabilitles
Current Llabilities
Accounts Payable 4,180.21 2,518.26
Month End Accruals 3,899.47 1,349.72
Client Cash - Pass-Thru 340.00 0.00
LOC - Repubtic Bank#25596233 28,720.21 30,814.24
Unenarned Revenus 14,341.83 0.00
Total Current Liabilities: 51,482.22 34,682.19
Total Liabilitles: 51.482.22 34,682.19
Equity
Met Assels - Temp Restricled 9,798.58 14,079.21
Retained Earnlngs-Current Year -24,558.96 -34,638.32
Net Assels 74,820.29 ‘106,864.79
Total Equity: 60,059.91 86,305.68
Total Llabilities & Equity: 111,542.13 120,987.87
No CPA provides any assurance on these financial statements.
Run Date: 06/14/18 9:40:55AM Page: 14
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Board of Directors
South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the South Louisville Community
Miriistries, Inc., (a not-for-profit organization) which comiprise the statements of financial
position as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implémentation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our resporsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted otr audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of Ameérica. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assuance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to. obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend ofi the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether-dué to fraud or error. Ih making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the eircumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the éntity's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes évaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
managément, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

~
3
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc. as of June 30, 2015 and
2014, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The schedule of contract activity — adult day care is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility
of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation
to the financial statements as a whole.

PBeldiomo CPAs, PLLC

Louisville, Kentucky
January 25, 2016



STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PGSITION
SOUTH LOVISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014
2015 2014
ASSETS
Cash $ 27,186 § 10858
Accounts receivable 6,881 4,565
Grants receivable 28,670 34,755
Prepaid expenses - 1,384
Restricted cash 9,799 9,756
Leasehold improvements and equipment, net 53,919 65,970
Total assets $ 126455 § 127,288
LYABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 6837 § 6345
Line of credit 34,999 -
Total liabilities 41,836 6,345
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 74,820 106,864
Temporarily restricted 9,799 14,079
Total net assets 24,619 120,943
Total liabilities and net assets $ 126,455 $ 127,288

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

SOUTH LOVISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net cash
from operating activities:
Depreciation
Disposition of fixed assets
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable
Grants receivable
Promises to give
Prepaid expenses
Restricted cash
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of leasehold improvements and equipment

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from line of credit
Payments on long term debt

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:
Cash paid for interest

2015 2014
$ (36324) § (24,743)
8,716 10,271
5,044 ’
(2,316) 6,158
6,085 15,780
- 10,000
1,384 (1,384)
(43) (9,756)
492 (360)
(16,962) 5,966
(1,709) (52,466)
34,999 :
: (1,675)
34,999 (1,675)
16,328 (48,175)
10,858 59,033

$ 27,086 $ 10,858
$ 1209 § 26

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTE 1.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.
JUNE 30,2015 AND 2014

NATURE OF THE BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc. (SLCM), located in Louisville,
Kentucky, is a not-for-profit organization founded in 1976. The purpose of
SLCM is to be an interfaith organization of representatives of churches,
established to coordinate the efforts of the various segments of the community in
order to enhance the religious, educational, social, health, economic, and
community development of children, youth, and adults, and thus improve their
quality of life.

SLCM’s program services include:

Services for the Elderly: These services include an adult day care center,
and various recreational, wellness, meals, and social activities for senior
citizens in the areas served by the organization. Also, over 75 homebound
seniors are provided one hot meal per day, five days per week, delivered
by the Meals on Wheels Program operated by SLCM.

Assistance: These emergency assistance services include payments for
rent, utilities, and prescriptions, and managing a Dare to Care Food Pantry
for qualified low-income residents in the areas served by the organization.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of SLCM have been prepared on the accrual basis of

accounting and accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables and other
liabilities.

10



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC)
with regards to financial statements of not-for-profit organizations. Under this
guidance, SLCM is required to report information regarding its financial position
and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted pet assets,
temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. A
description of the three net asset categories follows:

Unrestricted Net Agsets: include the portion of expendable funds that are
not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: include gifts for which donor imposed
restrictions have not been met.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets: include amounts which the donor has
stipulated that the corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be
made available for program operations in accordance with donor
restrictions.

Cash

Cash consists solely of cash on deposit. Cash received with donor-imposed
restrictions limiting its use to long-term purposes is not considered cash for
purposes of the statements of cash flows.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists primarily of amounts billed for services performed.
Tt is SLCM’s policy to charge off uncollectible accounts receivable when
management determines the receivable will not be collected. All accounts are
deemed to be fully collectible.

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable consists primarily of amounts that SLCM has requested for

reimbursement of grant-related expenses. All accounts are deemed to be fully
collectible.

11



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —~ CONTINUED .

Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are recognized when the donor makes a promise
to give to SLCM that is, in substance, unconditional. Unconditional pledges
receivable becoming due in the next year are recorded at net realizable value,
Unconditional pledges receivable due in subsequent years are reported at the
present value of their net realizable value, using risk-free interest rates applicable
to the years in which the promises are received. Conditional promises to give are
recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.

Leasehold Improvements and Equipment

SLCM capitalizes all expenditures for leasehold improvements and equipment in
excess of $500. Purchased leasehold improvements and equipment are carried at
cost. Donated improvements and equipment are recorded as support at their
estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as unrestricted support unless
the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Leasehold
improvements and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful life of the respective assets (4-20 years). Depreciation of
Jeasehold improvements is provided over the shorter of the useful life or the
remaining term of the related lease on a straight-line basis.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any
donor restrictions.

SI.CM treats temporarily donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are met
in the same reporting period as unrestricted support. All other donor-restricted
support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net
assets, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that
is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished),
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

In-kind Materials, Equipment, Services and Space
No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services.
SLCM pays for most services requiring specific expertise. However, many

individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist SLCM
with programs, solicitations and various committee assignments.

12



NOTE 2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

In-kind materials, equipment and space are reflected as contributions and assets or
expense in the accompanying staterents at their estimated fair values on the date
of contribution. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and
contributions of cash that must be used for a specific purpose are reported as
temporarily restricted contributions.

Expense Allocation

Expenses are allocated based on estimated time spent devoted to programs and
supporting services.

Income Tax Status

SLCM is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. SLCM qualified for the charitable contribution deduction under
Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an organization that is nota
private foundation under Section 509(a)(2).

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the more-
likely-than-not criterion of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the
financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the accompanying financial
statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no related
interest or penalties have been recorded in the statements of activities or acerued
in the statements of financial position. Federal and state tax retums of the entity
are generally open to examination by the relevant taxing authorities for a period of
three years from the date the retums are filed.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the
financial statements through January 25, 2016, which was the date at which the
financial statements were available to be issued.

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK.

Concentration of Revenue — SLCM receives ten percent of its revenue from the
Commonwealth of Kentucky, Cabinet for Health Services through KIPDA for its
Adult Day Care program, and twenty percent of its funding from metro Louisville.
These funding sources are subject to periodic budget approvals and are subject to

change.

13



NOTE 3.

NOTE 4.

NOTE 5.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS AND EQUIPMENT

Depreciation is provided in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable
assets to operations over the estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. At
June 30, 2015 and 2014 the cost and accumulated depreciation of such assets were
as follows:

2015 2014
Vehicles $ 21960 § 21,960
Equipment 4,654 4,654
Furniture & fixtures 19,317 19,317
Leasehold improvements 54,175 101,763

100,106 147,694
Less accumulated depreciation (46,187) (81,724)
Leasehold improvements
and equipment, net $ 53919 § 65,970
Depreciation expense $ 8716 § 10,271

LINE OF CREDIT

SLCM has a $50,000 bank line of credit available that expires in July 2016,
secured by general business assets. The line of credit bears interest at prime plus
1.0%, minimum of 4.5% (the prime rate was 3.25% at June 30, 2015). AtJune
30, 2015, SLCM had an outstanding balance of $34,999 against the line.
RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

2015 2014
Renovations 3 - $ 9,756
Programs 9,799 4,323
Total restricted net assets $ 9,799 § 14,079

14



NOTE 6.

NOTE 7.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

LEASES

SLCM leases the facility used by the Adult Day Care Center. The term of the
leass is for four years at $950 per month and expires June 2017. SLCM also
leases office space for $500 per month with an expiration date of July 31, 2020.
Future minimum payments under the leases are as follows:

6/30/16 $ 13,500
6/30/17 6,330
6/30/18 6,360
6/30/19 6,360
6/30/20 6,470
Thereafter 540
Total $_ 39,560

Rent expense was $17,399 and $18,350 for the years ended June 30, 2015 and
2014, respectively. Prior to signing the new lease, SLCM also leased office space
located at 4803 Southside Drive from Americana Community Center, Inc. for $1
per year.

IN-KIND DONATIONS

SLCM records various types of in-kind support, including food, materials and
other tangible assets. Contributed in-kind support is recognized in accordance
with the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards in its Accounting Standards
Codification 958-605-25, which governs the presentation of financial statements
of not-for-profit organizations. This pronouncement requires recognition of
professional services received if those services (a) create or enhance long-lived
assets or (b) require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing
those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation.

Most of the services received by SLCM do not meet these criteria. In2015, no

amounts were recognized, although volunteers provided countless hours of
assistance.

15



NOTE 8.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ~ CONTINUED

Contributions of tangible assets are recognized at fair market value when
received. The amounts reflected in the accompanying financial statements as in-
kind support are offset by like amounts included in expenses or assets. Food
donations of $244,349 and $224,050 and rent of S0 and $10,000 were recognized
for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Effective December 31, 2015, SLCM has discontimied the Adult Day Care
program.

16
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SCHEDULE OF CONTRACT ACTIVITY - ADULT DAY CARE
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

State Grantor: Commonwealth of Kentucky, Cabinet for Health Services
Pass-through Grarttor: KIPDA
Program Title: Adult Day Care

Pass-through Contract Number: M-06156729-(SOU)

Period of Contract:

REVENUES
State funds
Fees/donations

Total revenues

UNITS OF SERVICE
Adult Day Health Care
Adult Day Health Care
Alzheimer's Respite in Day Care
Case Management
Adult Day Health Care
Alzheimer's Respite

Total Day Care

Less:
Fees
Payments from KIPDA as of June 30, 2015

Due from KIPDA at June 30, 2015

July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015

Actual Units
Provided

18,687 3§
2,960

79
11

21,737

18

Rate

4.00
4.00

4.00
4.00

$

$

Actual

86,799

)
86,948

Amount

Provided

$

74,748
11,840

316
44

86,948

149

81911

$

4,888



LOUISVITLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND SUPPLEMENTAL

DISCLOSURE REQUIRED FOR REQUESTS BY CHURCHES, RELIGIOUS
OR FATTH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS

Tt is the policy of the Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Council that no appropriation to a Chureh, to 2

religious or faith-based organization, or to any organization whose activities support 2 Church or religious or

faith-based organization will be approved unless the prospective grantee clearly demonstrates, in writing, that
it is committed to compliance with each of the following conditions and requirements.

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.

‘As in the case of all legislative enactments, the appropriation
appropriation must have a secular legislative purpose to suppo

st be for a public purpose. Inother words, the
1t a program which benefits the public, and which has

been, or could be undertaken by the government.

The appropriation must be totally and demonstrably earmarked for the beneficiary activity or program with no tangible
or significantly intangible benefit inuring to the organization. Specifically, the appropriation may not fund equipment

used by the organization, nor may it be used for improvements to real or personal property owned by the prantes
church or organization.

The beneficiary activity or program must be open to the public as opposed to being restricted to church or organization
members or affiliates.

The grantee church or organization may not use public funds in any way that involves worship, religious instruction, or
religiouns practice,

Public funds involved in the grant may not be used to suppotta school or any program of instruction operated by the
grantee chnteh or organization, or in its name. '

The grantee organization may not use public funds in any way that involves proselytization or self-promotion of the
organization.

The grantee church or organization must establish and maintain a system of recordkeeping which clearly and

entnmletaly damumente e nee of the mihlic finds inyolved inthe orant.

SIGNATURE

T agree under the penalty of law fo comply with all the items in this disclosure. I am aware my organization will not
be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows falsification. If falsification is shown affer fimding has been.
approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be repaid. I further certify that I am legally
authorized to sign this disclosure for the applying orgATiZAien.

Seraee fLagil Sy / hors. = b-le-le |

e
[ Fegat Signatory (please print)

-} Fifler- —---- * Executive Director..._.

17 . .
VVETTE LIVERS

Phone:  (502) 361-7763 Extension:

Email:  verres/veRs@ Tien. oks




Louisville Metro Council Neighborhood Development Fund Application
Required Attachment:

South Louisville Community Ministries
staff Including the 3 highest paid staff

June 14, 2016

Yvette Livers*
Kate Husk*
Nisha Kishor*
Adam Walker
Najma Ahmed

taura Callender

*_Asterisk denotes three highest paid staff



Mo stins &

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES BOARD OF DIRECTORS 6/16

Leave of Absence eff. 3/28/16:
Nancy Strapp, Pastor, President ** 2017

Iroiuois Presbﬁerian Church

Louisville, KY 40214
368-1230 (church)
nancy.strapp@my.LPTS.edu

Interim President eff. 3/28/16:

Michael T. (Mike) Chinigo, Vice Pres. * 2017
Humana Inc. (mid-1* term)
National Sales Manager

Lowsville, KY 40245

439-3200 (work cell):

Joyce Whalin, Secretary ** 2016
Lynnhurst United Church of Christ

Louisville, KY 40214

Theresa Batliner, CPA * (mid-1* term) 2017
Mountjoy Chilton Medley

2000 Meidinger Tower

]

Louisville, KY 40202

587-1719 (work)

Theresa.Batliner@mcmcpa.com

Craig Oeswein, Immediate Past President 2016
Save-a-Lot *Ex

Louisville, Ky 40215

367-8433 iworki

Term Ends

Term Ends
Melissa Davis, Attorney * (mid-1% term) 2017

PCUSA iﬁart-time) & Private Law Practice
Louisville, KY

Meliésa.davis@bcuéa.org

Father Jeff Gatlin *  (mid-1st term) 2017
Sts. Simon & Jude/Most Blessed Sacrament Catholic
Church

Louisville, Kentucky 40215

Stacy Herdt * (mid first-term) 2017
Banking Center Manager

Reiublic Bank & Trust

Louisville, KY 40219
I 281757 (work)

sherdt@republicbank.com

Dr. Shamika Johnson * (mid 1* term) 2017
Iroquois High School

Vice Princiial

I oujsville 40291
485-8269 (work)

Stephan Kirby, Pastor * 2016
Ekklesia Christian Life Church

Louisville, KY 40215

Term Limits: 2- year term; eligible for second 2-yr term, maximum of 4 years. Must be off board for 2 years before eligible for

re-election.
*. 1™ 2-yr term ends; eligible for second 2-year term;

++.2 & final 2-yr term ends; must be off board for 2 yrs before re-election
***Immediate Past-President: term of one year beyond office of president. Must be off board 2 years before re-election



6/202016 Welcome to Fastirack Organization Search

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

General Information

Organization Number 0066952

Name SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.
Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 3/30/1976

Organization Date 3/30/1976

Last Annual Report 6/14/2016

Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

4151/2 WEST ASHLAND AVENUE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214-2111

KATE R. HUSK
4151/2 WEST ASHLAND AVENUE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214-2111

President ike Chinigo
Secretary [oyce Whalin
Treasurer Theresa Batliner
Director Melissa Davis
Director Father Jeff Gatlin
Director Stacy Herdt

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director LOWELL LAWSON
Director DONNA M MAIER
Director MICHAEL T PRICE
Director JOSEPHINE NOEL
Director PEGGY ANNE KAREM
Incorporator LOWELL LAWSON

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are
created.

Annual Report 6/14/2016 1 page PDF

Annual Report 7/6/2015 1 page PDF
Amended and Restated .

Articles 9/12/2014 5 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 4/15/2014 2 pages tiff PDF

hitps:/fapp.sos ky.gov/ftshow/( S{b2fyprgadl Sxncddil 1iddisq) )/default.aspx Ppath=ftsearchéi d=00668528ct=09&0s=93899 114
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Annual Report
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Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Annual Report
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Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Annual Report
Annual Report

Annual Report

Statement of Change
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